IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

PIERRE HASCHEEFF, AN | Case No. 86976
INDIVIDUAL,

Appellant/Cross-Appellant, Electronically Filed

Nov 16 2023 03:36 PM

vs. Elizabeth A. Brown
LYNDA HASCHEFF, AN Clerk of Supreme Court
INDIVIDUAL,

Respondent/Cross-Appellant.

APPENDIX TO APPELLANT’S OPENING BRIEF

Volume 8 of 8 — Pages AA 1751-1869

FENNEMORE CRAIG, P.C.

Therese M. Shanks
Nevada Bar No. 12890
7800 Rancharrah Parkway
Reno, NV 89511
(775) 788-2257
tshanks@fennemorelaw.com

Attorney for Appellant/Cross-Respondent Pierre Hascheff

MSHEK/30435102.1/063766.0001 Docket 86976 Document 2023-37350



mailto:tshanks@fennemorelaw.com

APPENDIX — CHRONOLOGICAL TABLE OF CONTENTS

DOCUMENT DATE FILED | VOL. NO. PAGE NO.
Counter-Petition to Surcharge Trustee 01/19/2018 1 AA 0001 — 0040
Amended Objection and Counter-Petition 03/23/2018 1 AA 0041 — 0079
regarding Issue Trust

Trial Transcript 02/22/2019 1,2 AA 0080 - 0284
Trial Transcript 02/25/2019 2,3 AA 0285 - 0638
Verdict 03/04/2019 3 AA 00639 - 0642
Motion for Clarification or Declaratory

Relief Regarding Terms of MSA and 06/16/2020 3 AA 0643 - 0697
Decree

Opposition to Motion for Clarification or

Declaratory Relief regarding Terms of 07/06/2020 3 AA 0698 - 0732
MSA and Decree

Motion for Order to Show Cause, or in

the Alternative to Enforce the Court’s 07/08/2020 3,4 AA 0733 -0762
Order

Reply in Support of Motion for

Clarification or for Declaratory Relief 07/13/2020 4 AA 0763 - 0777
regarding Terms of MSA and Decree

Opposition to Motion for Order to Show

Cause, or in the Alternative to Enforce 07/17/2020 4 AA 0778 — 0788
the Court’s Order

Reply to Opposition to Motion for Order

to Show Cause, or in the Alternative to 07/24/2020 4 AA 0789 - 0842
Enforce the Court’s Order

Order Setting Motion re MSA for

Hearing; Order Holding in Abeyance

Motion for Order to Enforce and or for 09/09/2020 4 AA 0843 - 0853
an Order to Show Cause

L. Jak51.ck Opposition to Petition for 11/16/2020 4 AA 0854 - 0857
Instructions

W. Jaks.mk Opposition to Petition for 11/16/2020 4 AA 0858 - 0924
Instructions

A. Jaks1.ck Objection to Petition for 11/17/2020 4 AA 0925 - 0932
Instructions

Minutes — Status Conference

(12/07/2020) 12/08/2020 4 AA 0933
Lynda A. Hascheff Notice of Hearing

Witnesses and Exhibits 12/17/2020 4,5 AA 0934 - 1089
Notice of Exhibits 12/17/2020 5 AA 1090 — 1162
Pierre Hascheff’s Hearing Statement 12/17/2020 5 AA 1163 - 1194
Lynda Hascheff’s Hearing Statement 12/17/2020 5 AA1195-1214
Hearing Minutes 12/21/2020 5 AA 1215-1218

30442200.1/063766.0001




Transcript of Proceedings Evidentiary

Regarding Prevailing Party Under MSA
§ 35.1

. 12/21/2020 7,8 AA 1716 - 1827
Hearing
Order Granting Petition for Instructions
& Motion to Partially Enforce Settlement 01/08/2021 5 AA 1219 - 1221
Agreement
Order Granting Motion for Clarification
or Declaratory Relief; Order Denying
Motion for Order to Enforce and/or for 02/01/2021 5 AA 1222 -1236
an Order to Show Cause; Order Denying
Request for Attorney’s Fees and Costs
Order Finding Violation of NRS 163.115 02/10/2021 5 AA 1237 -1239
Order Appointing Temporary Trustee 02/25/2021 5 AA 1240 - 1242
Respondent’s Answering Brief on
Appeal and Opening Brief on Cross- 12/15/2021 5,6 AA 1243 - 1298
Appeal
Appellant’s Reply Brief on Appeal and 02/14/2022 6 AA 1299 - 1372
Answering Brief on Cross-Appeal
Re§pondent/Cross-Appellant s Reply 03/07/2022 6 AA 1373 - 1390
Brief on Cross-Appeal
Order Affirming in Part, Reversing in 06/29/2022 6 AA 1391 - 1400
Part, and Remanding
Order Setting Status Hearing 08/12/2022 6 AA 1403 - 1406
Brief re Outstanding Issues 09/26/2022 6 AA 1407 - 1410
Status Conference Statement 09/26/2022 6 AA 1411 - 1414
Motion to Strike 09/27/2022 6 AA 1415 -1418
Status Conference, Audio Transcription 09/28/2022 8 AA 1828 - 1869
Order after Status Hearing 09/29/2022 6 AA 1419 - 1421
Notice of Filing Invoices and December
26, 2018 Complaint (Confidential) 10712/2022 6 AA 1422 - 1458
Pierre Hascheff Brief Statement 10/31/2022 6 AA 1459 - 1464
Lynda Hascheff Brief re Alleged
Ambiguity in Paragraph 40 11/02/2022 6 AA 1465 - 1469
Order Regarding Ambiguity in MSA § 12/08/2002 6 AA 1470 - 1475
40 and Remand
11\)/%[1c;tt;on to Allow Briefing on Prevailing 12/27/2002 6 AA 1476 - 1479
Opp051t19q to Motion to Allow Briefing 01/09/2023 6 AA 1480 - 1483
on Prevailing Party
Reply on Motion to Allow Briefing on
the Issue of the Prevailing Party 01/17/2023 6 AA 1484 - 1488
Order Dgnymg Motion to Allow Briefing 02/15/2023 6 AA 1489 - 1493
on Prevailing Party
Order Regarding Indemnification of Fees
and Costs Under MSA § 40; Order 02/17/2023 6.7 AA 1494 - 1503

30442200.1/063766.0001




Resolution of T. Jaksick Creditor Claims

Notice of Filing Wilfong Affidavit 03/10/2023 AA 1504 - 1583
Opposn.lon/Response to Wilfong 03/24/2023 AA 1584 - 1604
Affidavit

Supplerpental Opposition to Wilfong 04/14/2023 AA 1605 - 1655
Affidavit

St{pulathn.and Order regarding Attorney 04/17/2023 AA 1656 - 1658
Client Privilege

Reply to Supplemental Opposition to

Wilfong Affidavit 04/18/2023 AA 1659 - 1668
Motion to Approve Resolution of T.

Jaksick Creditor Claims 05/18/2023 AA 1669 - 1698
Order Awarding Attorney’s Fees 06/12/2023 AA 1699 - 1711
Order Granting Motion to Approve 08/02/2023 AA 1712 — 1715

30442200.1/063766.0001




APPENDIX — ALPHABETICAL TABLE OF CONTENTS

Affidavit

DOCUMENT DATE FILED | VOL. NO. PAGE NO.
A. Jaks1.ck Objection to Petition for 11/17/2020 4 AA 0925 - 0932
Instructions

Amended Objection and Counter-Petition 3/23/2018 1 AA 0041 — 0079
regarding Issue Trust

Appellapt S Rc?ply Brief on Appeal and 2/14/2022 6 AA 1299 - 1372
Answering Brief on Cross-Appeal

Brief re Outstanding Issues 9/26/2022 6 AA 1407 - 1410
Counter-Petition to Surcharge Trustee 1/19/2018 1 AA 0001 — 0040
Hearing Minutes 12/21/2020 5 AA 1215-1218
L. Jak51.ck Opposition to Petition for 11/16/2020 4 AA 0854 - 0857
Instructions

Lynda A. Hascheff Notice of Hearing

Witnesses and Exhibits 12/17/2020 4,5 AA 0934 - 1089
Lynda Hascheff Brief re Alleged

Ambiguity in Paragraph 40 11/2/2022 6 AA 1465 - 1469
Lynda Hascheft’s Hearing Statement 12/17/2020 5 AA 1195-1214
Minutes — Status Conference

(12/07/2020) 12/8/2020 4 AA 0933
Motion for Clarification or Declaratory

Relief Regarding Terms of MSA and 6/16/2020 3 AA 0643 - 0697
Decree

Motion for Order to Show Cause, or in

the Alternative to Enforce the Court’s 7/8/2020 3,4 AA 0733 -0762
Order

Il\)/;i::;on to Allow Briefing on Prevailing 12/27/2022 6 AA 1476 - 1479
Motion to Approve Resolution of T.

Jaksick Creditor Claims >/18/2023 / AA 1669 - 1698
Motion to Strike 9/27/2022 6 AA 1415 -1418
Notice of Exhibits 12/17/2020 5 AA 1090 — 1162
Notice of Filing Invoices and December

26, 2018 Complaint (Confidential) 10/12/2022 6 AA 1422 - 1458
Notice of Filing Wilfong Affidavit 3/10/2023 7 AA 1504 - 1583
Opposition to Motion for Clarification or

Declaratory Relief regarding Terms of 7/6/2020 3 AA 0698 - 0732
MSA and Decree

Opposition to Motion for Order to Show

Cause, or in the Alternative to Enforce 7/17/2020 4 AA 0778 — 0788
the Court’s Order

OppOSltl(.)l? to Motion to Allow Briefing 1/9/2023 6 AA 1480 - 1483
on Prevailing Party

Opposition/Response to Wilfong 3/24/2003 7 AA 1584 - 1604

30442200.1/063766.0001




Order Affirming in Part, Reversing in

Appeal

Part, and Remanding 6/29/2022 6 AA 1391 - 1402
Order after Status Hearing 9/29/2022 6 AA 1419 - 1421
Order Appointing Temporary Trustee 2/25/2021 5 AA 1240 - 1242
Order Awarding Attorney’s Fees 6/12/2023 7 AA 1699 -1711
Order Depymg Motion to Allow Briefing 2/15/2023 6 AA 1489 - 1493
on Prevailing Party

Order Finding Violation of NRS 163.115 2/10/2021 5 AA 1237 - 1239
Order Granting Motion for Clarification

or Declaratory Relief; Order Denying

Motion for Order to Enforce and/or for 2/1/2021 5 AA 1222 -1236
an Order to Show Cause; Order Denying

Request for Attorney’s Fees and Costs

Order Granting Motion to Approve

Resolution of T. Jaksick Creditor Claims 8/2/2023 / AATTI2 1715
Order Granting Petition for Instructions

& Motion to Partially Enforce Settlement 1/8/2021 5 AA 1219 - 1221
Agreement

Order Regarding Ambiguity in MSA § 12/8/2022 6 AA 1470 - 1475
40 and Remand

Order Regarding Indemnification of Fees

and Costs Under MSA § 40; Order

Regarding Prevailing Party Under MSA 2/17/2023 6,7 AA 1494 - 1303
§ 35.1

Order Setting Motion re MSA for

Hearing; Order Holding in Abeyance

Motion for Order to Enforce and or for 9/9/2020 4 AA 0843 - 0853
an Order to Show Cause

Order Setting Status Hearing 8/12/2022 6 AA 1403 - 1406
Pierre Hascheff Brief Statement 10/31/2022 6 AA 1459 - 1464
Pierre Hascheff’s Hearing Statement 12/17/2020 5 AA 1163 -1194
Reply in Support of Motion for

Clarification or for Declaratory Relief 7/13/2020 4 AA 0763 - 0777
regarding Terms of MSA and Decree

Reply on Motion to Allow Briefing on

the Issue of the Prevailing Party /172023 6 AA 1484 - 1488
Reply to Opposition to Motion for Order

to Show Cause, or in the Alternative to 7/24/2020 4 AA 0789 - 0842
Enforce the Court’s Order

Reply to Supplemental Opposition to

Wilfong Affidavit 4/18/2023 7 AA 1659 - 1668
Re§pondent/Cross-Appellant s Reply 3/7/2000 6 AA 1373 - 1390
Brief on Cross-Appeal

Respondent’s Answering Brief on

Appeal and Opening Brief on Cross- 12/15/2021 5,6 AA 1243 - 1298

30442200.1/063766.0001




Status Conference Statement 9/26/2022 6 AA 1411 - 1414
Status Conference, Audio Transcription 9/28/2022 8 AA 1828 - 1869
St{pulathn.and Order regarding Attorney 4/17/2023 7 AA 1656 - 1658
Client Privilege

Supplerpental Opposition to Wilfong 4/14/2023 7 AA 1605 - 1655
Affidavit

Transcrlpt of Proceedings Evidentiary 12/21/2020 7.8 AA 1716 - 1827
Hearing

Trial Transcript 2/22/2019 1,2 AA 0080 - 0284
Trial Transcript 2/25/2019 2,3 AA 0285 - 0638
Verdict 3/4/2019 3 AA 00639 - 0642
W. Jaksick Opposition to Petition for 11/16/2020 4 AA 0858 - 0924

Instructions

30442200.1/063766.0001




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR. TORVINEN: I mean this is -- Your Honor, may I? You
know, again, it's out of my pay grade, I don't do any of this
stuff. But from my examination of this case, it's not rocket
science to appreciate the fact that the underlying action has to
be resolved prior to any, you know, going Torward on a malpractice
action. Because the facts -- the facts and the findings in the
underlying actions drive that.

THE COURT: And the report that led to the filing of the
malpractice action, was it contained within the fTile?

MR. TORVINEN: I don't know. You mean produced? Or you
mean my client's file?

THE COURT: Yes. Was it in the file that was the
subject of the 4l-page subpoena?

MR. TORVINEN: It shouldn't have been because that came
in later.

My client took the bench in "13.

THE COURT: So you concur with Mr. Meador that the
report came from a collateral third party?

MR. TORVINEN: It did. It appears that that's the case

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. TORVINEN: But, you know, Your Honor, any -- any --
I mean, look, Stan Jaksick or Todd Jaksick is not a lawyer. But
anybody standing in my client's shoes -- and, again, this is
proven by the 2017 pleading filed by, which is Mr. Meador's

exhibit. I agree, it should come 1n evidence, 16, they're trying
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to set aside the second amendment restatement that my client did
in 2012.

You combine that with the 41-page subpoena and you know
there's malpractice issues brewing. It's not rocket science.

THE COURT: Well, Mr. Alexander is present. 1
understand Mr. Meador's concerns related to this declaration.

I also understand Mr. Torvinen's concerns that when you
say that at exhibits submitted and admitted into Court, I don't
know why we should be limiting it. So I think I want to hear from
Mr. Alexander, and I may also want to hear from Judge HaschefT.

I know you are not going to be happy with that,

Mr. Meador, but that's just the reality. I'm going to flesh out
this file as best I can. S50 I -

MR. MEADOR: May I make a few comments in response
first?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. MEADOR: Okay. The first, I would ask you to look
at Exhibit 1, which was Judge Hascheff's notice.

THE COQURT: Uh-huh.

MR. MEADOR: You will note first that he doesn't say
when he was sued, by whom he was sued, for what he was sued; nor
does he indicate -- he states that the bills are ongoing, but
doesn't state that the action was stayed and the ongoing bills are

in the collateral matter, doesn't even refer to a collateral

matter.

37

AAC00627

AA 1752



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

15

20

21

22

23

24

25

If you then turn over to, a couple of pages, to the bill
he sent from Lemons, Grundy & Eisenberg, it does not make any
sense whatsoever. He demands payment of 50 -- $5,200.90. And yet
if you look at the bills, they reflect two payments by
Mr. Hascheff totaling $2,000. And nowhere -- you know, it's
difficult for me to understand that.

Then if you look at

THE COURT: Which -- you were on what would be marked as
LH 37

MR. TORVINEN: Your Honor, it's Exhibit 15, I think
Mr. Meador is referring to.

MR. MEADOR: LH 2 and 3.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

MR. MEADOR: 1 see two payments from PAH Limited. I
don't see $10,000 of payments reflected.

If you look at -- Judge Hascheff's argument is that all
he has to do is provide proof of payment, that's it. That's his
only obligation.

1 got copies of those checks showing proof of payment on
December 9th, 2020. And it's not --

THE COURT: Who is Allied World? Is that the
malpractice carrier?

MR. TORVINEN: Yes.

Your Honor, may I refer you 1o Exhibit 157

THE COURT: So in the statement from Lemons and Grundy,

38
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it shows that there was a payment made in the amount of a thousand
dollars on 10/18. And then in 003 it shows a payment made in the
amount of a thousand dollars from Pierre Hascheff on 4/8 of '19,
and then on 5/16. 50 $3,000 total seems to have been paid by

Mr. Hascheff according to the billing statement he sent in
January. 1Is that what you are referring to, Mr. Meador?

MR. MEADOR: Yes, and that I actually got those checks.
His argument is, all I'm entitled to 1s proof of a payment. I got
that proof December 9th, 2020. That's when I got copies of those
checks.

MR. TORVINEN: Your Honor, I take exception to that. It
you turn to Mr. Meador's Exhibit 15, this was produced on
May 29th.

THE COURT: 0Okay. I'm looking at 15.

MR. TORVINEN: The first page is LH 000091.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. TORVINEN: The payment record. There's the Allied
payment that shows all of the payments, except for one $653
payment that's later back there, but that totals tbhe 11,008 bucks
If you look at those, total number is four, there are four $1,000
payments, and then this nearly 36400 payment that he made on

December 18th, 2019.

and then later there's a -- he made a later, sometime

. last spring, another $653 payment.

THE COURT: If you 1ook at that final billing that you

39
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say says 6,000, it says "Thank you Pierre Hascheff, Allied World
Insurance Company." So who paid that bill?

MR. TORVINEN: What exhibit are you under, Your Honor?

THE COURT: I'm under 951,

MR. TORVINEN: 0Okay.

THE COURT: So this statement again says that your
client paid $3,000, which is the same thing that it says that he
paid back in January when he sent his little handwritten note.

And the last payment is 6,000 whatever, I can't quite
read it, 6351, I think -- that that says "Thank you Pierre
Hascheff, Allied World Insurance Company."

MR. TORVINEN: VYeah, that's miscoded, because there's
proof -- if you look back, I think it's back at -- it's just
miscoded.

So if you look back -- hang on. (an you bear with me a
moment, Your Honor?

THE COURT: I sure can.

MR. TORVINEN: Hang on. Hang on. I'1l find it.

THE COURT: Let's take a couple-minute break right here
so Mr. Torvinen can find that and we'll come back. Be back in
10 minutes.

MR. TORVINEN: Okay. All right.

(A recess was taken.)
THE COURT: We are back on the record in DV13-00656.

So Mr. Torvinen --

40
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MR. MEADOR: Your Honor, may I interrupt?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. MEADOR: I just noticed and thought it might be
worth commenting on that your law clerk is participating today.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. MEADOR: I didn't really notice that, and it might
be appropriate to advise people that our firm has made an offer of
employment to your law clerk to start, I believe, in the fall of
this -- well, the upcoming year, next year.

THE COURT: Thank you for noting that, yes. And be
aware that we're very conscientious and very careful about that,
and the work in this case will be done by the Court, not by the
law clerk. He'll help me but the final decision will be written
by the Court, he'll be assisting, but we are very careful and
conscientious in that regard.

Mr. Torvinen, are you aware -- is that acceptable to
you?

MR. TORVINEN: I was not aware of that. Yes, Your
Honor. I was not aware.

THE COURT: And is that acceptable, that the Court will
be making the final determinations in this case?

MR. TORVINEN: Yes, Your Hcnor.

THE CQURT: Thank you.

MR. MEADOR: At the appropriate time I would like to

finish my response to Mr. Torvinen's argument, Your Honor.
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MR. TORVINEN: Well, I got stuck, didn't I?
You were asking me to find something for you and I found
it.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. 50 tell me where it's at,

MR. TORVINEN: Well, I guess we should explore --
Mr. Meador, do you have any objection tao any of our exhibits?

MR. MEADOR: I'm not stipulating to any of them since
you wouldn't communicate with me about the issue.

MR. TORVINEN: Well, I'm sorry, I'm just not in a good
place so I apologize for that, but I'm trying to move the process
along now, so please help me.

THE COURT: So Mr. Meador is not stiputating. What
exhibit did you want to deal with?

MR. TORVINEN: Okay. It's our H.

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Meador, please take a look at H
and see whether or not you can agree to H.

MR. MEADOR: These are the bills I got December Sth,
Your Honor

MR. TORVINEN: Your Honor, I tried to see if there was
going to be any issue with this at the status conference. And so
now apparently there is.

Mr. Meador told you he didn't think there would be, at
the status conference.

THE COIRT: Okay. Here's my guestion, is Mr. Meador,

42
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do you have an objection to this exhibit coming in as long as
Mr. Torvinen agrees that you didn’t receive it until December 9th?

MR. MEADOR: No, Your Honor, I don't.

THE COURT: Mr. Torvinen, do you agree that he received
it December 9th?

MR. TORVINEN: The checks, yes. That's under Exhibit H,
yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Then Exhibit H will be admitted with
the acknowledgment that jt was received by opposing counsel on
December 9th.

(Exhibit H was admitted into evidence.)

THE COURT: All right. And that check does reveal that
there had been a payment, and that payment was made in the amount
of 6351.80, and that was paid by Mr. Hascheff, or Judge HaschefT.

MR. TORVINEN: Then if you go to the next page, Your
Honor, there's the Tollow-up. In fact, I told you, I think 1 said
it was $654, it's actually $648, is check number 2493. Do you see
that?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. TORVINEN: And so just to reiterate, this billing
statement, though, that's under I, and I think Mr. Meador put this
in, it was in his exhibits too, that was received on May 29th.

THE COURT: Your Exhibit I7

MR. TORVINEN: Correct.

THE COURT: Okay. And which 1is

43
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MR. TORVINEN: This 1is the same thing that Mr. Meador,
think -- I didn't look at jt in great detail -- but he also put
this in evidence, the billing statements, 3along with the billing
summary sheet, which ijs the first piece of paper under Exhibit I.
T think. Let meet go back and look at it.

THE COURT: Mr. Meador, 1s this Exhibit I the same as
your Exhibit 15?2

MR. MEADOR: I believe so, Your Honor, unless there's
been some change that I didn't notice.

MR. TORVINEN: No, it's the same. It's the same. It
sure looks like to me. I can count the number of pages.

THE COURT: Well, I mean, I can see the first page is
the same, but the question becomes is -- and I went to the last
page, and it's the same as your last page-

MR. TORVINEN: All right.

THE COURT: So this is already in, in 15. 5o it's
already in on one side. I have no problem with it coming in on
the other, so I is ip.

(Exhibit I was sdmitted into evidence.)

THE COURT: And I reflects the payments through the
648.10, but doesn't reflect the $648; correct?

MR. TORVINEN: It does not.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. MEADOR: And I can't tell who it reflects made the

6351 payment.
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MR. TORVINEN: I'm sorry, I didn't hear that.

MR. MEADOR: From the billing statement I can't tell who
made the payment.

MR. TORVINEN: Which one?

MR. MEADOR: The one that's --

THE COURT: There's a large payment here that's unclear
to the Court as it is -- I think Mr. Meador is saying this -- if
you go back to page 1 of this exhibit, which is 91 or the
beginning of the Tirst page of your exhibit, sir, when it talks
about the total payments that had been made, the final payment is
a transaction that occurred in December of 2019, and said there
was a payment for 6,000 -- and, again, I should have reading
glasses on -- something, 351.80, that that was made. It says
"Thank You Pierre Hascheff Allied World Imsurance Company."

So I don't know from this document, and that's why I had
asked you, from this document it looks more that the insurance
carrier paid the 6300, as compared to Judge Hascheff paying the
6300. And that's the difference, but that's just looking at 1t.

so Mr. Meador's comment is he didn't have proof until
December 9th of this year that your client is the one who made the
payment as compared to a DNB insurance carrier that made the
payment

MR. TORVINEN: Well, it says on the bottom, at the
bottom of each of those coding entries, it says if Allied made it

or -- so, for instance, three of them say PAH Limited. If you
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look at -- I think it's under I.

THE COURT: And what -- what page are you looking at,
sir?

MR. TORVINEN: I'm looking at I -- if you go to our I or
their, let's see, their, opposing party's 15, they are both tiny.

THE COURT: Okay. And you are asking me to look at --
you're expecting everyone to look at the billing code to see
whether or not the code was different?

MR. TORVINEN: Well, no, not the code. It says -- so,
for instance, the first payment that Mr. Hascheff made on -- shit,
that -- shoot, excuse the French -- shoot, the copy is small. 1
think it's 4/8 of '19 and it's a thousand dollars. It says "Thank
You PAH Limited.” Do you see that, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. TORVINEN: Right. So that --

THE COURT: Do you see on the last transaction? Do you
see on the last transaction where --

MR. TORVINEN: Yeah, but it says Pierre Hascheff not
Allied World, so it was made by him personally.

THE COURT: But it also says Allied World Insurance
Company.

MR. TORVINEN: Well, do you want to hear from my client
about this, Your Homor? Again, I tried to bring this up so we
weren't going to have an issue with it, and here we are having an

issue with it.
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THE COURT: I get it, but I can see what Mr. Meador is
saying is he asked you for the cancelled checks, and he got them
on December Sth.

MR. TORVINEN: He didn't ask -- I'm not sure he asked
for the cancelled checks. I thought that was proof of payment. I
don't remember. And that's why I brought that up so we wouldn't
have this issue, and I got him the cancelled checks.

THE COURT: Can I even ask --

MR. TORVINEN: And I got them in December.

THE COURT: That's okay. I'm going to ask this
question.

Your client makes a request with his handwritten note,
your Exhibit 1, for 5230.

MR. TORVINEN: Right.

THE COURT: That's $5,200.90. Okay?

It lists there that there's $11,851.80 less 1400, which
I don't know what the less 1400 is for, to get to $10,401.80. So
she should pay $5,200.90.

The exhibits that you've produced without the $650, show
that your client made $3,000 worth of payments. And now you've
shown that he's actually made a payment in the amount of -- what,
again, was that third check?

MR. TORVINEN: It was 6,351 bucks but I'1l double-check
it.

THE COURT: Okay.
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MR. TORVINEN: $6351.80.

THE COURT: Okay. So that means that the total that
your client paid was $9,351.80. Okay?

And if I divide that by two, that would be 4675.50. How
do you get that exhibit number in this handwritten note to be
$5,200 that you are --

MR. TORVINEN: My client made an error. Later on, I
think Mr. Meador would admit this, when we started doing this,
exchanging emails, and then my letter of, I think it's May 29th,
asked for the 4651 or thereabouts, the number you just mentioned.

There was a mistake,.

THE COURT: Do you have any other preliminary comments

to make, Mr. Meador, before we hear from Mr. -- current Judge

Hascheff?

MR. MEADOR: Yes, Your Honor, a couple. The first, just
trying to respond to the arguments that Mr. Torvinen made in his
response to my opening argument.

The first is that the Wendy Jaksick document, which I
believe is Exhibit 16, reflects that she's trying to set aside the
estate plan and, therefore, that somehow tells us there’'s an
allegation of malpractice. And yet, her specific allegation was
that her father lacked testamentary capacity, not that there was
malpractice.

We don't even have evidence before us that Judge

Hascheff prepared the cecond amendment or that he was present when
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it was signed, or that there was any actual evidence that
Mr. Jaksick lacked competence.

Then Mr. Torvinen argued that the parties' interests are
aligned, and yet insists that my client isn't entitled to the
information because of the attorney-client privilege.

And, you know, the fundamental obligation here, the
obligation we're talking about, is: Is Mr. Hascheff, is Judge
Hascheff liable fTor conduct that happened during the marriage, a
community debt.

so he says she's liable for this community obligation.
We're divorced now, but the event that we're talking about took
place during the marriage, and our interests about that are
present, existing and equal, and our interests are aligned, but I
get to keep that confidential from her, all the facts about it.

And there's no authority for that position I'm aware of,
and yet it's in all of the emails Trom Judge Hascheff, all of the
correspondence from Mr. Torvinen and from Mr. Alexander, that
she's not -- she's expected to pay the bill but she's not entitled
to know what the bill is for.

Mr. Alexander's bills reflect over $3,000 of
analysis/strategy that my client is expected to pay for that she
has absolutely no clue what it was for.

I would say -- 1 would note that --

THE COURT: By what authority is she supposed to De

provided with notice of the nature of the claim?
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MR. MEADOR: Excuse me, Your Honor?
THE COURT: Well, you're saying she had no notice of
what they are talking about, she had no notice of what the

strategy was.

Where is the authority that, if this is in preparation

for a malpractice claim; because let's be frank, it says "or
related claim.” I mean, let's be clear ==

MR. MEADOR: It doesn't, Your Honor. That was my next
point. They keep arguing that she's responsible fors bills
related to a malpractice claim. That is not the language.

They've insisted that the language has to be strictly
interpreted. It does not other us the word "related” anywhere.
It says "in defense of." She's entitled --

THE COURT: Well, "the warranting party” -- "the
warranting party shall also indemnify the other and hold him or
her harmless against any loss or liability that he or she may
incur as the result of the claim, action or proceeding, including
attorney's fees and costs and expenses incurred in defending or
responding to such action.”

MR. MEADOR: Right. And we have no proof that these
biltls were for that purpose.

I don't know if this was actually Judge Hascheff
defending a malpractice action, particularly when it had not even
been filed or threatened, or whether it was about helping Todd

Jaksick, his client, against Todd's sister, Wendy. I don't know
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that and we don't have evidence in this file to reflect that.

And we don't have it because Judge Hascheff insists
we're not entitled to it. We just have to silently accept what he
says and pay the bill.

It's that, the issue of the dishonest husband saying
here's the check, you have no right to follow up to get underlying
information to see if this check is really within the indemnity or
not.

THE COURT: Well, when were-you provided with
Mr. Alexander’'s affidavit?

MR. MEADOR: And so Mr. Alexander then has become the
judge and jury in this case and he's allowed to do broad general
characterizations.

THE COURT: That's not the question I asked you,

Mr. Meador. You received Mr. Alexander's affidavit sometime after
April 10th of 2020.

MR. MEADOR: And if you look at my Exhibit 9, I asked
for the specific basis on which he made those conclusions and
characterizations, and I was told it was none of my business.

THE COURT: Clarifying timelines here.

MR. MEADOR: Right. So my Exhibit 9 --

THE COURT: I see it. I looked at it, it's been
admitted, and you do ask for that.

MR. MEADOR: And I had also asked that in other

carrespondence with Mr, Torvinen, Was told I'm not allowed to know
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the basis of Mr. Alexander's statement.

And I have good reason to question Mr. Alexander since
he claims that his discussions with Kent Robison, Todd Jaksick's
lawyer who sued Judge Hascheff, are protected by the
attorney-client privilege. How could that be, that your
communications with opposing counsel, who sued you?

Now he hadn't sued the time of some of them, but he had
at times -- the January, February conversations with Mr. Robison
were all after Mr. Robison had sued Judge Hascheff for
matpractice. On what basis could that possibly be covered by,
protected by attorney-client privilege? And yet that's what I'm
told That's what I had to deal with.

THE COURT: Mr. Torvinen, that's a good question. How
does the conversation between opposing counsel 1 mean if there
is bills to --

MR. TORVINEN: Your Honor, I did address this. And, you
know, they asked for redacted bills, they got redacted bills.
Right?

5o first it was the policy and the payments, then
redacted bills that were produced. And then the recurring theme
was there's no nexus between this underlying action of
malpractice. 5o then my client obtained the affidavit from
Mr. Alexander. And then the rope-a-dope started again and they
changed the bar one more time.

THE COURT: You are not answering my question, sir.
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MR. TORVINEN: Okay. Ask again, Your Honor.

THE COURT: My question is, how are conversations
between opposing counsel attorney-client privilege?

MR. TORVINEN: Well, they may be confidential, they may
not be attorney-client privilege. And I did address this
directly, is because the matter is still up on appeal and
pending -- and this goes back -- they may be confidential.

This goes back to the issue -- and Mr. Meador keeps
saying, well, it's a community debt, blah-blah-blah. Well, Your
Honor, if I may point you to Exhibit 13. I briefly mentioned this
before, that's the MSA. And Mr. Meador, opposing counsel, put
this into the record. It's in as an exhibit.

Are you there, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. TORVINEN: Would you go to page 39.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. TORVINEN: Those are omitted debts. That is not
what this provision is being operated under. It's not under 24.
It just isn't, right? That's not what it's under. It's not under
omitted debts. It's not saying jt's a community obligation. It's
an indemnity clause for this very reason.

And, frankly, as part of -- you know, there's retention
of 10,000 bucks here plus a 1ittle more exposure because Allied
agreed to pay part of the subpoena costs.

That's why it's drafted as an indemnity clause and not
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under omitted debts or treated that way, so we don't have to have
this discussion about notice and delving into the underlying claim
and all that stuff.

It's simply an indemnity clause, which actually
ironically protects Ms. Hascheff. It protects her, which is
maddening here. It's 5500 bucks. It's not a boomer, Your Honor.

It protects her. The agreement to buy this tail policy
and the retention is part of that policy to which she agreed and
ijs part the indemnity clause protects her.

And my client, frankly, has done back flips to try to
address their concerns.

Pardon?

THE COURT: ™In the event husband is sued for
malpractice, wife agrees to defend and indemnify husband for
one-half of the costs of any defense and judgment."

Now, how does that get us back to he gets served 3
subpoena and he runs to an attorney because he believes that the
Jaksicks are ultimately going to serve him, or that Todd Jaksick
js ultimately going to sue him for malpractice?

MR. TORVINEN: Because in no malpractice action where
there's -- where there are a collateral case going on that will be
determinative of whether or not there's a malpractice claim, in
none of those cases would a claim necessarily be filed until the
underlying action is resolved.

And that's -- we put this 1n many of our pleadings, Your
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Honor. It defies common sense. It's just there's no way,
although they --

THE COURT: Does the actual language of your indemnity
clause say that in the event that the husband is sued or may be
sued for malpractice, is there anywhere that says that there's a
collateral action that she’s supposed to defend him against?

MR. TORVINEN: Not directly, no, but -- but I would say
that, again, the malpractice action was dependent upon the
underlying trust litigation.

That's where the exposure came from. The exposure
didn't come from just a malpractice complaint. The exposure came
from Wendy Jaksick saying this estate plan is all botched up,
Pierre.

MR. MEADOR: That's not what she said.

MR. TORVINEN: Well, that's what she's essentially --
I'm paraphrasing.

MR. MEADOR: She said her father lacked testamentary
capacity.-

THE COQOURT: Whoa, whoa, whoa. Stop, Mr. Meador.

MR. TORVINEN: Do you want to hear from my client?

THE COURT: Wendy Jaksick is not the client; correct?

MR. TORVINEN: Correct.

THE COURT: Thank you.

I did tell you I would hear from your client, so yes.

MR. TORVTINEN: You want him sworn?
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THE COURT: Of course.

MR. TORVINEN: Okay. Do you want to the swear him in?

PI HASCHEFF
called as a witness, having been duly sworn,

testified as follows:

MR. MEADOR: Your Honor, may I make an objection to
Judge Hascheff offering any facts or testimony that he refused to
share in response to my multiple requests for information.

THE COURT: You may object because I don't know what he
has refused to share, so you may object as we go along.

MR. MEADOR: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. TORVINEN: So -- go ahead.

THE COURT: Go ahead.

THE WITNESS: So, Your Honor, is there any particular
place you want me to start? Or do you want me to kind of start
from the beginning and try to address each one of these concerns?

MR. MEADOR: I object to a narrative, Your Honor.

MR. TORVINEN: And we won't do a narrative.

Your Honor. My client is asking you what you want him
to focus on. I can start at beginning of the exhibit book with
the emails and get them into evidence. what would you like to

hear?

THE COURT: I've explained to you that I want to hear
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why there was no notice provided, that if he believed that the
subpoena itself in 2018 was going to result in a malpractice
action being filed and he expected to be indemnified, how come he
didn't provide notice.

MR. TORVINEN: Okay.

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. TORVINEN:
Q You have the judge's question. Yes.
A And I will address that. We actually mentioned this in
some of the pleadings.

So here comes the subpoena in July. So we don't Kknow
what to expect, but it's a blanket request for all of my files,
basically.

But the thrust of it was that Wendy Jaksick was accusing
Todd Jaksick of manipulating the estate, to the point -- I mean
that's one of the allegations -- to the point that somehow in my
conversations and advice with Sam Jaksick, that somehow 1 was
taking advantage of Sam, and that Wendy --

MR. MEADOR: Your Honor, I object and move to strike. I
requested the basis on which the affidavit gave notice and was not
provided with this information.

THE COURT: Is that true, Mr. Torvinen?

MR. TORVINEN: Your Honor, no -- that's correct, except

that it's part of the additional raising the bar every time we
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sorry.

MR. MEADOR: Your Honor, that representation that
counsel repeatedly makes is not accurate, as you'll be able to see
from the exhibits, particularly the early emails that I sent and
that Mr. Alexander's affidavit was obtained long before I had sent
Mr. Torvinen an email outlining the information I needed. So it
was not a response to any alleged raising of the bar.

MR. TORVINEN: Well, Your Honor, I can address that.
There was a letter that came back a few days later after that
affidavit and the bills went over there. There was more -- it
raised the bar again. It was only a few days. 1It's in
Mr. Meador's exhibit binder. You capn draw your own conclusions.

THE COURT: I want to hear from Judge HaschefT over
objection of Mr. Meador.

Mr. Meador, I note your objection. I recognize your
objection. And the Court will weigh the testimony accordingly.

Judge, please proceed.

THE WITNESS: All right. So there was a concern at the
time the subpoena came 1in, and proof of that ultimately is that
malpractice action was filed.

THE COURT: It was a concern by you, sir?

THE WITNESS: HMe, personally?

THE COURT: Yes.

THE WITNESS: Yes. There's a lot of dynamics in this
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family, and as proof, they mentioned eventually a complaint was
filed.

The testimony that I gave in the deposition and at trial
was primarily my advice to Sam Jaksick, wendy Jaksick's attempt to
invalidate the second amendment that I prepared, that I did not
provide correct advice to Sam that somehow cost Wendy Jaksick, for
her to receive less.

With respect to Todd Jaksick, especially since this case
is on appeal, to the extent that I would have provided him with
wrong advice and Wendy was able to prove that, whether it be Todd
or Sam -- and these are all allegations of course, that -- that
then he relying on my advice may have caused him some exposure.
That's why I think he filed the complaint. All right?

MR. MEADOR: Your Honor, do I have a continuing
objection?

THE COURT: You have a continuing objection, especially
related to statements by Judge Hascheff that this is why he thinks
the complaint was filed.

THE WITNESS: All right. 50 Yyes, there was a concern.
And as I mentioned in the pleadings, I was just going to eat it,
you Know. I wasn't -- I just thought, you Know, it's probably
going to be more trouble than it's worth.

And then as the bills started to pile up, I thought at
that point it would be appropriate to provide the notice. Keeping

in mind, the subpoena came in, in July, and nothing really
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happened for months, months and months. It really did not heat up
until January of the following year.

And so when it became apparent to me that it was going
to be -- we were going to exhaust the money before the deductible,
we're going to exhaust the deductible, then I thought in Tairness,
as I indicated in my letter in July, that -- that in fairness, I
thought we should split it.

And that's why.

THE COURT: So you felt that in 2019, in fairness, you
should split it?

THE WITNESS: 1In February, when I got the bill, yes.
sometime in March or April, and February -- I mean March or April,
I thought, yeah, at that time I've gotten bills now, I think we
should split it.

THE COURT: Were you not provided with the bills on a
monthly basis from Lemons, Grundy & Eisenberg?

THE WITNESS: No. No. 1In fact, that's why you see the
payments of a thousand dollars from my LLCs, because I wasn't
getting a bitl. 5o that's why I started just paying it because I
knew 1 owed something. And then ultimately I got the bill, the
large bill, the 6351.80. And I did pay that.

If you note, all of the -- 3ll of the invoices refer to
Allied World Insurance, because they're the insurance company.
Whether they made the payment or whether I made the payment, they

311 refer to Allied World Insurance.
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So when you see "Thank you PAH Limited," or "Thank you
Pierre Hascheff," they all have the same Allied World designation
under it, the same thing with Allied, but I paid those bills.

THE COURT: And the report that Todd Jaksick refers to
in the malpractice claim-was not contained within your file?

THE WITNESS: I can't tell you for sure what that is all
referring to. There were several expert reports in the underlying
1itigation. I don't know what they're referring -- I don't
believe it's in my Tile. Very seldom -- the only expert reports
we would have would be appraisers, so© 1 don't think it was in my
file.

THE COURT: Okay. And when were you deposed?

THE WITNESS: I believe I was deposed in January -- let
me look at the bills. I think I was deposed in January and
February.

MR. TORVINEN: Of what year?

THE WITNESS In 2015.

THE COURT: And did you testify at the trial?

THE WITNESS Yes.

THE COURT: Were you represented during your testimony?

THE WITNESS Yes.

My concern, obviously, Judge, was YOU just don't know
how these things are going to turn.

1 mean, we're having conversations with Mr. Jaksick's

lawyer I don't know if he's gaing to sue me. Or the real
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threat, I think, is from Wendy.

So ultimately I needed counsel to make sure that I would
have the right guidance, Wwe would not do anything that created a
problem in a mal- -- in a malpractice action.

Dbviously, the underlying case, in my opinion, the
collateral case, Was extremely important. We were able to --
which I believe we did, in the underlying trust litigation --
close down any of those allegations, the collateral estoppel and
res judicata in any subsequent malpractice actions. That was
really the litmus test for us to put up our defense, not for me to
go in blind and without counsel.

THE COURT: You were sued for malpractice in December
of 2018.

THE WITNESS: Correct

THE COURT: And you provided notice of that suit in
January of 2020.

THE WITNESS: Correct.

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Torvinen, do you have guestions
for your client?

MR. TORVINEN: I don't, Your Honor, except to point out
to you, I think in a broad and general sense, the affidavit of
Mr. Alexander is entirely consistent with what my client just told
you. There's more detail, no question, but 1t's completely

consistent.

THE COURT: Okay Well, we're talking about we're
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not in argument. I asked you had if you had any questions.

MR. TORVINEN: I understand. I don't have any further
questions.

THE COURT: Mr. Meador, do you have questions?

MR. MEADOR: Yes, I do Thank you.

CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. MEADOR:
Q Judge Hascheff, you just testified that there were
really no bills until 2019 and your deposition was in 2019.
Will you please turn to Exhibit 15, and your bill for
September of 2018?
MR. TORVINEN: Counsel, can you point him to a page
number?
MR. MEADOR: LH 96.
THE WITNESS: So I don't recall that being my testimony
but, 96, did you say?
BY MR. MEADOR:
G LH 96. The entry for September 14th, 2018.
a Okay. September 14, 2018.
I have it.
Q Does that refresh your recollection that the first day
of your deposition was in September of '18, before you wWere sued?
A Looks like il, yes.

Q And then what was my client charged for, that you
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redacted?

A I couldn't tell you.

Q And then turn to LH 100. The entry for November 17th of
2018. Does that refresh your recollection that your deposition
was in November of 2018, before you were sued for malpractice?

A That's what the entry indicates, yes.

Q And if you turn to 103, there's a bill for $825 on
January 24th, 2019. What was that for?

A I can't recall what it was for, but everything that was
redacted we believe were privileged, should not be disclosed.

Q And you and you alone get to make that decision?

A No.

0 And turn to 104. Or, excuse me, 105. On February 20th,
a bill for $1,175. What was that for?

A Again, it was a privileged communication, I couldn't
tell you.

o) What's the basis of the privilege?

A This was something I had in conversation with my
attorney.
0 And do you contend that this is, that your interests are

identical to my client's interests?

A Yes, they are.

Q And that they arise out of the same potential liability

for your action during the marriage?

A We're both responsible in the indemnity agreement, so
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yes, if a judgment is entered against me, she's going to have to
pay half

Q Turn to page 106 Oon February 22nd there's an entry for
$775 What was that for?

A It was a privileged communication.

o] And what's the nature of the privilege?

A All I can tell you is we looked at that entry, we
determined it to be privileged and confidential. As you notice,
all of the --

Q I didn't ask you any other question. I asked you the
basis of the privilege. We don't even know if you were talking to
your counsel.

So what's the basis of the privilege for that one?

a 1 believe I've told you that Mr. Torvinen and I looked
at these entries and made a determination those were privileged
communications.

Q And did you provide a privilege log?

A Excuse me?

Q Did you provide a privilege log?

MR. TORVINEN: Your Honor, I object. That's -- it's
irrelevant. Attorney-client communications are privileged.
Everybody knows that.

MR. MEADOR: We don't even know if it's an attorney

client privilege -- client communication, Your Honor.

BY MR. MEADOR:
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Q Judge Hascheff, if you look at the entries for 2/24,
your lawyer was meeting with Kent Robison, Todd Jaksick's lawyer,
to prepare for your testimony; correct?

A That's correct.

Q And this is after he sued you?

A Correct.

Q And yet your lawyer tells me I'm not entitled to Kknow
what you spoke with Mr. Robison about, doesn't he?

A wWell, there were 2 lot of things that were discussed,
lot of -=-

0 Turn to 107.

A Okay.

o) Do you see an entry L 120, analysis/strategy?

A Yes.
o) How much were Yyou charged for analysis/strategy?
A In total?

Q Yeah. What does it say?

A $3,350.

Q And 1t’s your position my client has absolutely no right
to know what that analysis oV strategy were, she just has to Wwrite

a check for half the bill?

A wWell, we produced -- Yyou asked me
Q wWould you please answer my question, sir
A Yes, we provided the information
Q Now, please turn to Exhibit 3.
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THE COURT: Could you hold for one second.

MR. MEADOR: Sure.

THE COURT: Judge, you and Mr. Torvinen decided what
would be redacted?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE COURT: So it wasn't decijded between you and
Mr. Alexander what would be redacted?

THE WITNESS: Well, Mr. -- if I recall correctly, he may
have been involved in part. Based on my discussions with him --
again, I don't want to do anything to waive the privilege -- based
on my many discussions with him, we knew what was sensible, what
could be disclosed.

THE COURT: From -- these billing records relate that
someone sat in for the trial, that didn't even relate to your
testimony?

THE WITNESS: Sorry, Judge?

MR. TORVINEN: Can you be specific, Your Honor?

THE COURT: At 105, or at 106.

MR. TORVINEN: Okay. Would you ask my client the
question again?

THE COURT: Review and analyze trial testimony of ather
witnesses in the Jaksick trial in preparation of that trial.

5o they're reviewing other people‘'s testimony and you're
being charged for that, as part of a malpractice suit?

THE WITNESS: Are you talking about the entry that's
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dated February 5th, 20197

THE COURT: It would have been February 21st, and it's
on 106. Review and analyze testimony of other witnesses in
Jaksick trial in preparation of your trial testimony.

THE WITNESS: Correct

That's my understanding, that Mr. Alexander looked at
the testimony of some of the other witnesses and how that may
impact my testimony, the questions I might be asked.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. Please proceed.

BY MR. MEADOR:
Q And on that same February 22nd, Judge Hascheff, your
lawyer appeared to sit through your testimony, even though he

would have no ability to ask you questions or object to questions;

correct?
A I don't know about that, but he would have no --
Q Well, you weren't a party to that action, were you?
A I was a witness.
Q Are witnesses' lawyers allowed to ask them questions at

2 trial that they're not a party to?

a No, but he can converse with the other parties.
¢ Thank you.
Py He can converse with the other parties.

Now please turn to Exhibit 3, and the page LH 8.

O

A All right.

And please read paragraph 18 to yourself and let us know
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when you've had a chance to do so.

)3 I've read it.
o] So does that refresh your recollection that the expert
report that gave -- that Todd Jaksick claimed gave him notice was

not part of your file?

A 1 do not believe that expert report was part of my file.
Q Thank you.
And would you please turn to Exhibit 147
A Okay.
Q Show me, identify for me the paragraph in which Wendy
Jaksick accused you of malpractice.

MR. TORVINEN: Your Honor, that was never my client's

testimony, nor was it my argument.

It was actually under Exhibit 16. That misstates what
said. It was under 16. He's pointing my client to the subpoena.

MR. MEADOR: Yes, I want to know what paragraph of the

subpoena --

THE COURT: It's cross-examination and I'm going to

31low the question.

THE WITNESS: And you can appreciate, Mr. Meador, when

you look at the documents, that they were --

MR. MEADOR: Would you please just answer my question,

please. I want the paragraph number.

THE WITNESS: You want me to read the whole thing all
over again?
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BY MR. MEADOR:

Q I want you to tell me which paragraph reflects that
wWendy Jaksick was accusing you of malpractice. I beljeve that is
what -~-

MR. TORVINEN: Your Honor, that's --

MR. MEADOR: -- you just testified to.

MR. TORVINEN: Your Honor, my client testified or he
said, I think, it I recall correctly, that it was the totality of
this thing, not a specific --

MR. MEADOR: I would ask that counsel not testify for
his client

MR. TORVINEN: I'm not. It's mischaracterizing

THE COURT: O0Okay. Whoa. Whoa.

Judge Hascheff, you answer is question if you know the
answer.

THE WITNESS: 1 do know the answer.

All of these entities are intertwined with the estate
plan. The S5 LTD was 3 subject of concern. Jaksick family
entities, same thing, all part of the estate planning. Entities
were set up. There's a big picture here, about how we structured.
The big picture was the estate plan, and all of these entities fit
into that estate plan. A1l right?

It was also -- part of the estate planning was Jaksicks
were in trouble because of the recession, and they had a huge

amount of real estate holdings, all of which were subject to that.
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So in order to do credit protection as part of the
estate plan, many of these entities were set up, specifically the
Tahoe property which we referred to on page 16, the
jndemnification agreement, part of the estate plan, SSJ part of
the estate plan.

They wouldn't be asking for these unless, and as it
proved up in Exhibit 16, where she was making this claim that the
second amendment was ijnvalid, and my advice was right in the
middle of that. And also --

BY MR. MEADOR:
o} Let’'s go there.

what document did Wendy Jaksick's lawyers ask Tor as
part of their 4l-page exhibit that you would not have produced,
you would not have been required to produce if they had simply
asked you in one page to produce your entire file?

MR. TORVINEN: Objection. Why is this relevant? It's
not relevant.

MR. MEADOR: It is relevant.

MR. TORVINEN: What -- it's not relevant.

THE COURT: Mr. Torvinen, it was his argument that this
was, the subpoena ijtself, was a request for Judge Hascheff's file,
and that that did not in itself raise the red flag that this was
subjecting Judge Hascheff to malpractice.

MR. TORVINEN: Okay. Well, my --

THE COURT: T would like to heatr the answer,
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Mr. Torvinen.

MR. TORVINEN: Okay.

THE WITNESS: Mr. Meador, do you want to repeat the
question?
BY MR. MEADOR:

Q What document did Wendy Jaksick's lawyers request in
this 41-page subpoena that you would not have been required to
produce if she had simply asked you to produce all of your files
related to the Jaksicks?

A So presumably in -- We didn't produce these documents,
the Jaksicks did, because the Jaksicks had the documents, I did
not.

so I don't know which ones they produced and which ones
they put on a privilege log.

0 Well, that was not responsive to my question, Your
Honor.

A when you look at -- when you look at all of these
requests about how they didn't share assets equally, on page 17,
how they wanted all of those documents, there are some documents
in here --

MR. TORVINEN: Well, just specifically read that.

THE WITNESS: Pardon?

MR. TORVINEN: Read that.

THE COURT: Okay. So, Mr. Torvinen, you don't get to

dvise your client
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MR. TORVINEN: I understand.

THE COURT: how to testify when he's on the witness
stand.

MR. TORVINEN: I'1l come back to it.

THE COURT: You can go back to it.

The question was, 1s what would not have been -- you
would have had to produce, but you said the Jaksicks produced
this, Judge.

THE WITNESS: Correct. They did.

THE COURT: You said you didn't have any of these
documents.

So if you didn't have any of these documents, why did
the subpoena itself make you believe that you were going to be
sued for malpractice?

THE WITNESS: For the things or the matters that I just
mentioned. All right? All of these documents, the majority of
this documents define the estate plan.

The dispute in the underlying litigation was about the
second amendment primarily. That's what I was deposed on and
that's what I've testified.

All of these documents, the thrust of all of these
documents would show, as indicated on page 17, about why she did
not share equally in many of the assets that were subject to the
estate plan, the Tahoe property for one, LLCs for others, that she

was not ~- she was not in any of the business entities, including
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the Tahoe property, all of which were part of my estate plan.

So she would not be asking for these documents and
asking for the second amendment to be set aside unless she was
coming after me or one of the --

MR. MEADOR: Objection, move to strike. It's
speculation.

THE WITNESS: Well, you asked me. This was the
testimony.

BY MR. MEADOR:

Q No, I asked what document you would be required to
produce that would be different than if she had served a simpler
subpoena.

A And I told you --

THE COURT: All right. All right. Move on, Mr. Meador.

THE WITNESS: -- they were --

MR. MEADOR: Thank you.

THE COURT: Judge -- Judge, we're just going to move on.

THE WITNESS: Okay.

BY MR. MEADOR:

Q Please turn to Exhibit 16, and identify for me the

| paragraph in which Wendy Jaksick accused you of malpractice

A I don't believe you're going to find any specific
reference to malpractice. However, this is what the whole purpose

of the underlying litigation was.

MR. MEADOR: Objection. Move to strike.
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THE WITNESS: I advised the client -- I was
cross-examined --

MR. TORVINEN: My client answered the guestion. He's

answering.

THE WITNESS: I was cross-examined on this over and
over.

THE COURT: And he doesn't -- stop, because there’s an
objection pending. And he knows the rules. He doesn't get to
keep talking when there's an objection pending.

He says that this was nonresponsive and at this point in
time the Court is inclined to strike that as being nonresponsive.

All right.

BY MR. MEADOR:

Q Would you please look at paragraph 4 on page 113. Read
it to yourself.

A All right.

Q And what was Wendy Jaksick’'s specific complaint about
the second amendment?

A There were many. It was invalid. He didn’t have the
requisite mental capacity, among others.

Q Well, would you read it out loud then since we seem to
disagree.

A All right.

MR. TORVINEN: Objection, Your Honor. There's no reason

to read it out loud. You can read it. It's in evidence.
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MR. MEADOR: Thank you.

THE COURT: It is in evidence.

MR. MEADOR: I was just confused by the answer, "a tot
of things,” when there didn't seem to be a lot of things.

MR. TORVINEN: Well, I'd move to strike that. My client
answered that about the subpoena, all the other entities.

THE COURT: Well, first of all, that didn't make sense
to me, Mr. Torvinen.

Paragraph 4 states that he challenges the validity based
upon the fact that he did not possess the requisite mental
capacity, or that it was executed as a result of undue influence.

MR. TORVINEN: Right.

THE COURT: It doesn't state that subsection, or the new
2, the third amendment that was dated, that it was improperly
drafted, it doesn't say that.

MR. TORVINEN: Right.

THE COURT: What it says is that they didn't lack the
capacity or that he was unduly influenced. That's what it says.

MR. TORVINEN: Correct.

THE COURT: That's what --

MR. TORVINEN: And -- but to answer your guestion, Your
Honor --

THE COURT: No, no, no, you don't get to answer my

question, Mr. Torvinen.

MR. TORVINEN: Well, I'm trying to point you to the

76

AAQ00666
AA 1791



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

documents

THE COURT: Mr. Torvinen, during your redirect of your
client -=

MR. TORVINEN: Okay. Fair enough.

THE COURT: -- or in your first questioning, because you
chose to let the Court question him instead of you questioning
him, I'1ll let you flesh that out =~

MR. TORVINEN: Okay.

THE COURT: -= but you're not going to testify for him.

MR. TORVINEN: Fair enough.

BY MR. MEADOR:

Q Judge Hascheff, would you turn to page -- OrF to
Exhibit 9.

A All right.

Q Just read it to yourself and let me know when you've had
an opportunity to do so.

A All right.

Q And you took the position that you had no obligation to
provide me with this information, correct?

A No, that's not correct.

o] When did you provide me with information about the
current status of the malpractice action?

A It was in ap email. We told you it was stayed.

o] Well, 1t was stayed in December of 2018. This is a

letter, June 11th, 2020. Did you respond to my request of June
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11th to tell me the status of that action?

A The status of the action did not change.

Q And did you respond to paragraph 27

A We didn't know at the time. I think Mr. Torvinen had
told you in May that the equitable claims were stayed, excuse me,
the equitable claims were pending.

THE COURT: Mr. Torvinen, could you quit talking to your
cljent while he's --

MR. TORVINEN: I didn't. I wasn't. I didn’'t say a word
to him. I was just looking at the -- at the exhibit. I was not
-- I didn't say a word.

THE COURT: Thank you.

BY MR. MEADOR:

0 Look at paragraph 4. You would agree that you never
provided me with this jnformation, wouldn't you?

A That's correct, we did not provide you with that
information.

Q And the same is true with respect to paragraph 5?

ya\ Again, having that discussion, there was a concern that

that would lead to --

Q I just asked you if you responded to my request.

).y No, because it was privileged.

0 And paragraph 6, you didn't respond to that either?
A Privileged.

0 And 7, you didn't respond to that either?
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A Privileged.
Q Turn to paragraph 8 -- or Exhibit 8.

A All right.

Q You've seen this letter before, haven't you?
A Yes.
Q And, again, it was me requesting the very same

information, isn't it?

A What specific information are you referring to?

Q well, for example, if you look at the first full
paragraph on the second page, the basis on which your lawyer made
broad general characterizations and conclusions.

A Okay. Again, we had pending equitable claims. You have
to understand when he -- we did this affidavit, this was early on.
Early on, we did not know. We suspected, based on Wendy's claims,
when she asked for $70 million in the lawsuit, that that would

morph into a malpractice claim.

Q When was the lawsuit tried?

B I1f I recall correctly it was in February of 2018.

Q It was actually -- right. And when was the decision
rendered?

A That -- well, the jury came back on the legal claims, I

think, within two weeks.

Q And the date of Todd Alexander's affidavit about which
I'm asking you questions is dated what?

A wWhat exhibit is that?
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THE COURT: April of 2020. Come on, let's move along.
MR. MEADOR: Thank you.

BY MR. MEADOR:

Q Now, I notified you in an email and I notified your
lawyer in this letter that my client was prepared to pay her half
of the costs of defense, correct?

A Are you talking about the underlying malpractice action?

Q Yes. She said she would pay her half of that. Our
dispute was what was covered and what was not covered, right?

A No, it was more than that.

Q Well, look at the second page of paragraph -- of
Exhibit 9, the last paragraph.

MR. TORVINEN: Are you referring to Exhibit 8, Counsel?
MR. MEADOR: VYes, I'm sorry, I'm still on 8. I
apologize, LH 22. '
BY MR. MEADOR:

Q And that's the same thing I told you in an email when we
were emailing each other directly, isn't it?

A Yeah, among other things.

Q Now turn to the last page of Exhibit 8.

A We just had a dispute as to what the indemnity covered.

c I agree.

3 I thought everything and you thought it was a couple of
hundred dollars.

Q And turn to the last paragraph of Exhibit 8 and tell me
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what part, what information you did not receive pursua
that you needed to receive in order to respond.
Can you share with the Court what you are lo

A It's section 35.2. I understand the guestio
to know what information -~

o] I understood your argument to be that I didn
with 35.2. I want to know what information you believ
receive that you needed.

A 35.2 indicates that if a party wants their a

nt to 35.2

oking at.

n, you want

't comply

e you didn't

ttorney's

fees they're going to have provide the other party at least 10

days prior notice, then meet the requirements which ar

three, four.
So we did that multiple times, I believe a t

or six times, we kept -- as you kept asking for more i
we kept providing it. And I can give you the dates wh
you 10 days notice.

Q She actually kept asking for the same inform
didn't she?

A Pardon me?

Q what she did was continue to ask for the sam
information because yolu continued to refuse to produce

A That's not true.

0 Okay. Well, the judge will read the exhibit

trust her judgment.

But I'm asking you about if you claim that m
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not comply with paragraph 35.2.

A I don't -- iT you are asking me, I believe collectively
the answer is no. You may have sent something and we missed it
but I don't recall you ever sending a letter providing 10 days
notice to cure.

Q Are you looking at Exhibit 87

p:\ Yes.

Q Page 47

a Yes.

Q Where it says pursuant to paragraph 35.27

A Correct.

o] Okay. I'11 move on.

Now, look at Exhibit 7. This is a letter from your

lawyer, correct?

A Correct.

o] You've seen this letter before?

A Correct.

Q And he insists that you sent me an email on March 1,

2020. Correct?

A Sent you an email?

Q The bottom of the first page He refers to your email
of March 1st, correct?

A Correct.

o) And then turn over to the next page, the last paragraph

what remedy does your lawyer on your behalf state that he will
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seek?

A Is he will seek enfarcement of the MSA.
Q Does he say that he*ll sue my client for contempt or
file a contempt motion against her?

MR. TORVINEN: Your Honor, that statement is misleading.
It's pled in the alterpative.

MR. MEADOR: Your Honor, I would ask that counsel either
make an objection or not.

MR. TORVINEN: 1It's misleading. It's pled in the
alternative, Your Honor. It's misleading. 6o back and look at
the pleading. It's pled in the alternative.

BY MR. MEADOR:
Q My question is whether your lawyer told me that he would
be filing a motion to hold my client in contempt in this letter.

I'11 move on since it's admitted.

Will you turn to Exhibit D.

THE COURT: This would be in Mr. Torvinen's exhibits?

MR. MEADOR: Yes, thank you.

THE COURT: Are you stipulating to the admission of D?

MR. MEADOR: 1I'll stipulate to the admission of D.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

(Exhibit D admitted into evidence.)
BY MR. MEADOR:
Q Judge Hascheff, this is the email to which your lawyer

referred in Exhibit 7; correct?
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A I believe so.

Q And, again, you state in your email, "I intend to
enforce,” correct?

A You want to direct me to what paragraph?

Q Well, it's all one paragraph.

THE COURT: 1It's a single paragraph document.
B8Y MR. MEADOR:

0 It's about one, two, three, Tour, five -- five or six
lines down. "I intend to enforce the settlement agreement.” That
was your language?

A Yes, that's what I said.

Q And can you show me where you gave her notice that you
were going to seek to have her held in contempt of court?

MR. TORVINEN: Objection, it's irrelevant, Your Honor.
It's irrelevant. It was pled in the alternative. It's
irrelevant. What difference does it make?

THE COURT: You have notice requirements. You were
trying to have the decree enforced.

MR. TORVINEN: Correct.

THE COURT: What's good for the goose is good for the
gander. 1It's not irrelevant.

MR. TORVINEN: The objection is it's in compliance with
35.2 which says he gets attorney's fees if he's got to enforce.
It's irrelevant. The contempt is irrelevant.

THE COURT: Most people who are found in contempt, sir,
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do not find it irrelevant.

MR. TORVINEN: But it's pled in the alternative, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: So are you acknowledging at this moment,
sir, that you do not have a basis to bring contempt because you
didn't provide notice?

MR. TORVINEN: No, I am not.

THE COURT: All right. Then I'm going to allow the
question to be asked, Mr. Torvinen.

MR. TORVINEN: Okay.

THE COURT: And I don't find it irrelevant.

If you have a requirement for notice and you didn't
provide notice of contempt, then you do have a basis to enforce
but not to have her held in contempt.

MR. TORVINEN: And it's pled in the alternative.

THE COURT: And it is still part of what it has --
you're not understanding.

MR. TORVINEN: I am understanding.

THE COURT: There are differences between contempt and
enforcement, sS1r.

Please proceed, Mr. Meador.

MR. MEADOR: Court's indulgence, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Of course.

MR. MEADOR: Your Honor, I won't ask him about that.

1t's in the file and you can review it in terms of documents that
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1 had requested and information I had requested, to move things

on.
BY MR. MEADOR:

Q And finally, Judge, will you please 100k at Exhibit 5.

A Okay.

o] This email is in response to my email of about March 4th
or 3rd, isn't it?

p:\ 1t is in response to an email, yes.

e} And if you turn to LH 16, you advise me that your only
duty was to advise my client that you had been sued and to provide

proof of payment. That's all you had to do?

A Could you repeat the question?
Q I'11 move Oh.
Would you look at -- actually, Your Honor, I'll just ask

you to look at 4 in terms of being able to see that we

consistently --

MR. TORVINEN: Objection, this is argument.

BY MR. MEADOR:

Q __ asked for the same information.
MR. TORVINEN: gbjection, argument

BY MR. MEADOR:

Q Then, Judge, please turn to Exhibit 4. Specifically,
LH 13. Do you recall receiving this email?

A Yes, I do.

Q and then if you look at Exhibit 5, this is your
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response.

Excuse me. That's not true.

Then look at the next page, March 3rd, my response to
you. You received this email?

MR. TORVINEN: Under exhibit -- under Exhibit 5, or 4?2

THE COURT: Exhibit 4.

BY MR. MEADOR:
Q Under 4, LH 14.
MR. TORVINEN: I got it.
BY MR. MEADOR:
Q You received this email from me, Judge?
A Yes.
Q Thank you.

MR. MEADOR: I have no other questions, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Torvinen.

MR. TORVINEN: Your Honor, may I proceed? I just need
to get our exhibits into evidence.

THE COURT: Mr. Torvinen, what is on your desk that
moves and it looks more like a flag, as if you were expecting food
to be delivered?

MR. TORVINEN: Oh, that's a -- it's Christmas card and
it has nasty words about the Christmas of 2020 because of the
corona virus.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, it's really --

MR. TORVINEN: Is it bugging you?
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THE COURT: Yes, it's impeding my ability to --

MR. TORVINEN: I'm sorry, Your Honor. It's gone now.

THE COURT: Thank Yyou. At times, when you talk to your
client, it looked like you would duck behind it, and I didn't know
what was happening.

MR. TORVINEN: I can assure you it wasn't intentional
hide the lawyer, talk to the client.

THE COURT: A1l right. Thank you very much.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. TORVINEN:

o] Okay. Mr. Hascheff, would you go to Exhibit A. Thank
you.

What's Exhibit A?

A Exhibit A is the initial communication I had with
Ms. Hascheff.

Q And is it different than the exhibit, the corresponding
exhibit placed by Ms. HaschefTTf?

.\ It's just missing two pages.

Q What pages?

A One, the letter, a copy of the letter which was
addressed to her, as well as Mr. Alexander's letter dated October
33rd. Those were included in with the cover letter that I sent

you.

Q And you sent this. This is your handwriting?
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A Yes.
MR. TORVINEN: Move to admit, Your Honor.
MR. MEADOR: No objection.
THE COURT: It's admitted.
(Exhibit A was admitted into evidence.)
BY MR. TORVINEN:

0 What's under B, what is this?

A Okay. B. Okay. That is the email I sent to Lucy
Mason. She had made -- on January 24 or 26, I had provided her
some information concerning the claim. 5he followed up with a
letter on February 4th, which is part of this exhibit. And then
what exhibit -- this first page shows that I delivered everything
she requested except --

MR. MEADOR: Objection, testifying from a document
that's not admitted.
BY MR. TORVINEN:

Q wWell, what does the email say?

A The email says --

MR. MEADOR: Object. Prior consistent statement is
hearsay and inadmissible.

MR. TORVINEN: He can testify to what he told -- is this
your statement?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. TORVINEN: It's your statement.

MR. MEADOR: He can't offer that statement for the truth

89

AA000679
AA 1804



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

of that statement. It's hearsay. It's a prior consistent
statement.
BY MR. TORVINEN:

Q Then I'1il follow up.

What did you send, what, to your recollection, what did
you send Lucy Mason?

A Everything that she asked for in her email to me on
February 4th, which included correspondence with the adjuster,
endorsement number five, correspondence, cCopy of the policy,
correspondence, subpoena -- I don't even think she asked for that
but I sent it anyway -~ complaint, copy of the cancelled check.

Q wWhat cancelled check?

A The amount of $6,351.80.

Q And where was that in this exhibit? It's not -- they're
not numbered. It's about halfway through it, jsn't it?

A Correct, it's not.

MR. TORVINEN: Your Honor, you were asking about that
earlier.
THE WITNESS: And then the Jaksick complaint.
BY MR. TORVINEN:
Q Well, wait, wait. Let’s back up
How much is the check for?

$6,351.80.

Nl

¢ And you provided Ms. Mason a copy of that?

b Correct, plus the Lemons Grundy invoice that showed
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payments that we provided.

Q And so you sent this emajl on February 5 in response to

a request from Ms. Mason?

A Yeah, everything she asked for on February 4th, I had to

her by February 5th.

Q You responded within the next day?
A Correct, in January.
Q And go a Tew pages back. Did she respond to your email

on February 11th?

MR. MEADOR: My objection still stands, Your Honor.

THE COURT: I don't even know where we're at and what
we're talking about. The first one was his own -- sO
February 11th appears to be --

MR. TORVINEN: That's further back, Your Honor.

THE COURT: So you're asserting this is an email string
between --

MR. TORVINEN: Correct.

THE COURT: -- and Mr. Hascheff, and Judge Hascheff.

MR. TORVINEN: Correct. And you can see the reliability
which gets at the hearsay rule, that my client responded to the
first email asking for X number of documents, and it's in the
email from Ms. Mason. It's the chain.

BY MR. TORVINEN:

Q wWhat is this set of emails, what are these?
2 These emails show that whenever they provided or asked
91
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me for information I provided it. The only thing I didn't provide
were what we perceived to be attorney-client narratives, and then
eventually those were redacted and sent to Mr. Meador.

0 Did, 4in this chain, did Ms. Mason ask you to provide
redacted bills, do you recall?

A She said we could resolve any concern about
attorney-client privilege by redacting the narratives, which we
did.

Q Would you go back to the part of this chain, the email
from her dated February 11, 2020?

A Yes.

Q Would you look at the second paragraph?

A Yes.

Q Read that, please.

A As you acknowledge, no Tees are being incurred.

Q Well, doesn't she ask you for redacted bills in this
paragraph? About 10 lines down, the "I am entirely" -- do you see
that?

MR. MEADOR: Your Honor, it either has to be admitted or
not before he can ask questions --

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. MEADOR: -- about an email from --

THE COURT: I'm just going to admit it over objection.

MR. TORVINEN: Okay. Let's just admit it. Fine.

THE COURT: I'm admitting it over objection. And I'm
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also admitting it even though it isn't complete.
(Exhibit B was admitted into evidence.)

THE COURT: Let's be realistic. On several of the pages,
there are "tap to download information.” I have no clue what
ipformation was jncluded in the "tap to download.”

MR. TORVINEN: Where are you referring, Your Honor?
Just so I understand what you're saying.

THE COURT: 0Okay. Because the pages aren't numbered, it
makes it difficult.

All right. Let's go. Exhibit B, page 1, 2, 3, 4., It
says February 5th, to Lucy Mason from Pierre Hascheff. And
there's a PDF and it's there. I don’t Kknow what's in that PDF. I
have no clue.

THE WITNESS: That was the subpoena.

THE COURT: I have no clue what it is You could tell
me what you want to tell me. I have no clue.

BY MR. TORVINEN:
Q Okay. Weltl, let us back up. What was in -- it says
PDF --

THE COURT: No. No. No. No. No. No. You either
have to give me it to me -- you go to the next one, the next one
that says PDF, it says Jaksick comptaint. I don't know whose
handwriting that is, I don't have a clue about that. So I don't
know what's been submitted or given back to her from this.

You state that it ijs everything that's of importance.

93

AAD00683
AA 1808



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

15

20

21

22

23

r
(g

The only thing that I can tell is that these -- it’'s an email
string between them, but what was actually provided, I have no
clue

MR. TORVINEN: Well, my client testified to that, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. I still have no clue. It's not part
of that email. The email doesn't tell me that.

THE WITNESS: Although, Judge, I said on February 3rd,
do you have everything that you need? She did not object, saying
I didn't get all the things that I requested. The only thing she
objected to was the fact that I did not want to provide
attorney-client privileged narrative. There was no objection that
she did not --

THE COURT: Okay. Okay. I'm not here to argue with
you. I've admitted Exhibit B over objection and I'll read to it
figure out what it is.

BY MR. TORVINEN:

Q Okay. Did you later provide redacted bills?

A Yes.
Q To whom?
A You did. I provided them to you. You provided them to

Mr. Meador.

Q Okay. So let's go to Exhibit C. What is €7
A This is my, 1 believe, my first communication with

Mr. Meador. This 1is where I correct the original amount that I
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A

uary.

To what?

To 4675.90, which there was an error in January. I also

corrected it to Lucy, in my emails with her.

This is C

Mr. Meador

related to

I -- just

abjection

MR. TORVINEN:

THE COURT:

MR. TORVINEN:

THE COURT:

I move to admit this one Your Honor.

I believe C is already in.

I thought it was D. It's C?

It's in now, if there's no objection,

MR. TORVINEN: Okay. D 1is in I think, right? D is in?

THE COURT:
c?
MR. MEADOR:

THE COURT:

Mr. Meador, do you have any objection

1 have no objection to C.

Thank you. It's 1in.

(Exhibit C was admitted into evidence.)

MR. TORVINEN: Okay. Sorry,

THE COURT:
THE CLERK:

THE COURT:

MR. TORVINEN:

Your Honor. D is in?

Ms. Covington, is D in?

Yes, Your Haonor.

Thank you.

D is in with no objection.

This is also in Mr. Meador's binder.

to keep it clean -- 1 offer E.
THE COURT: Mr. Meador?
MR. MEADOR:

I believe E is the same as my 7, s0 no
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THE COURT: 1It's in.
(Exhibit E was admitted into evidence.)
BY MR. TORVINEN:
Q What's F, Mr. Hascheff?

A That was the complaint that I sent on the 24th.

Q To whom?

A Lucy Mason. She wanted a copy.

Q Is this an email string with Lucy?
A Yes.

o] What ~- between what dates?
A January 24th, and then on January 29th, I sent her a
copy of a page, the MSA, requiring -- it was based on Section 40.

MR. TORVINEN: I move to admit this.

THE COURT: Mr. Meador?

MR. MEADOR: I don't know -- "Here you go, please let me
know when I expect payment. Hope all is well.” I have no way of
knowing what that's about at all. So I do not stipulate. I
object, that it's a prior consistent statement, according to his
statement.

MR. TORVINEN: Prior consistent statement?

MR. MEADOR: Yeah.

BY MR. TORVINEN:
Q What are you asking Ms. Mason in this emaijl?
A So what I provided her was -- 1 didn't know if she had a

copy of the MSA so I provided her with a copy of the relevant
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page.
THE COURT: O0Qkay. I'm not going to admit this one

because in this particular case it says -- it says that he sent
the complaint again, and that's what he just testified to, that he
sent the complaint --

MR. TORVINEN: Well, this is a repeat of the email
that's already in.

THE COURT: Whoa. No, it is not, sir.

MR. TORVINEN: I’11 go back and look at it.

THE COURT: Because they repeat that there's no reason
and there's no -- he says he's attached the MSA, and there's no
attachment from the MSA. So it's not even consistent with what
he's testifying to.

MR. TORVINEN: Well, if you go to the second page of
this email, go under -- it's under F.

THE WITNESS: Okay.

BY MR. TORVINEN:

Q Okay. What did you write to Ms. Mason on the bottom of
this page? It's under -- right here. I think it's the next page.
That's missing a page. 0h, there it is right there. You've got
it.

A So I told her --

THE COURT: No, I'd like to get the "here you go" 1in.
Now you're telling me this is part of a string and the string is

different than you've got it in B. It's a completely different
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string. How do I know which is right?

MR. TORVINEN: Well, I can ask my client. Let me look.

THE COURT: Because the first page is already in as part
of B and the second is "Please let Lynda know I dropped your check
in the mail," so --

MR. TORVINEN: Right, put this has the two additional
January entries. That's it, Your Honor. They aren't in the other
string. That's all.

Are they?

THE WITNESS: Yeah, soO --

THE COURT: 50 now you're telling me that the first
string that you gave me is not consistent, and this is an
inaccurate string, that it's interrupted.

MR. TORVINEN: Hang on. Let me look.

THE COURT: 1 mean, you don't piecemeal the -- are you
cherry picking?

MR. TORVINEN: T hope not.

THE COURT: Well, it sure feels that way, because if you
weren't and this required the other string, it should have been
part of Exhibit B.

MR. TORVINEN: Bear with me.

Yeah, Your Honor, my client will address that.

THE WITNESS: So this 1s offered really for two

24l different purposes. In B, that was to try to show that we timely

25 | provided all informatian <he requested, except the narrative
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This should be, I believe, our Exhibit 6 to the hearing.
So this was offered to show the additional information that was
going to her, that we had previously provided information to Lucy
Mason.

That's why you see the 24th email in F as well as you

see the -=

MR. TORVINEN: Does that answer your question, Your
Honor?

THE COURT: I'm going to admit it over Mr. Meador's
objection. But I'm going to advise you, Counsel, that it shows me
that Exhibit B is an incomplete document.

Move on.

(Exhibit F was admitted into evidence.)

MR. TORVINEN: All right.

BY MR. TORVINEN:
0 G?

MR. MEADOR: Is it already admitted as 3, Your Honor?

MR. TORVINEN: Is G already in? I know -- I think H, I
and J are in, I think.

THE COURT: Ms. Covington, can you confirm that?

THE CLERK: Your Honor, I do not show -- G is not
admitted yet. I just show that H and I are admitted.

MR. TORVINEN: Okay. 50 1 move to admit G.

THE COURT: And it's the same document you have, isn't

that, Mr. Meador?
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MR. MEADOR: Yes, Your Honor. No objection,
(Exhibit G was admitted into evidence.)

MR. TORVINEN; And then move to admit J.

MR. MEADOR: I object to J being offered for the truth.

MR. TORVINEN: I don't know what Your Honor already
objected -- I already objected to the objection, because it’'s a
piecemeal job after offering the whaole thing.

MR. MEADOR: I never offered it once. I put in it my
exhibit binder at a time when I thought we were going to have an
evidentiary hearing, in case the Court ruled against my motion in
1limine and found that it's appropriate for Mr. Alexander to offer
conclusions and characterizations while Keeping the basis --

MR. TORVINEN: Well, I think it's in evidence, isn't it?

MR. MEADOR: -- of those conclusions secret.

MR. TORVINEN: Well, it's in evidence, right?

THE COURT: It has been admitted --

MR. TORVINEN: Forget it.

THE COURT: -- by stipulation.

And the Court recognizes that Mr. Alexander had been in
the waiting room -- he is no longer in our waiting room, which I
don't blame him. He has not been called to discuss it and he does
have -- the objection has been stated repeatedly that
Mr. Alexander's affidavit is, one, after the fact, and two, has
broad-based statements contained within it.

The Court is smart enough to analyze this particular
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situation

MR TORVINEN: Do you want me to call Mr. Alexander,
Your Honor? We can get him on the phone. Do you want to hear
from him?

THE COURT: You're going to be done in about 5 minutes.

MR. TORVINEN: Okay Well --

THE COURT: Because I have a judges' meeting at noon
that I can't miss.

BY MR. TORVINEN:

Q Okay. Would you go to Exhibit 15?7 Mr. Meador examined
you about this. I think that's the subpoena, isn’'t it?
THE COURT: No.
MR. TORVINEN: See what's 15.
No, go to 14. Go to 14.
Sorry, Your Honor, I miss =- I wrote down the wrong
exhibit.
BY MR. TORVINEN:
Q And go to page 17.
B Okay.
Q Now, you started to answer this. What about the
specificity on page 17 alerted you to malpractice risk?
A Well, again, alt of these files are under the umbrella
of estate planning. Tahoe property, the LLC, all creditor
protections, estate planning advice --

o} But isn't she asking you specifically on there for
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changes in the percentages of the beneficiary interests?
MR. MEADOR: Objection, leading, Your Honor.
THE COURT: It is leading.

BY MR. TORVINEN:

Q Is she asking for changes, information about changes in
the beneficial distribution interests?

MR. MEADOR: 1It's still leading.
BY MR. TORVINEN:

0 I said, is she asking -- or, what on there, is there any
information on there where there's a request for beneficial
changes?

A She indicates that they --

MR. MEADOR: Leading.

THE WITNESS: -- want all documents relating to Sam
Jaksick's intentions, that they would not be treated or benefit
equally in relation to the Tahoe property.

And then throughout the subpoena she talks about other
investments, other LLCs, all of which were owned by the trust.
BY MR. TORVINEN:

0 Okay. Go to Exhibit 16.

THE COURT: Mr. Meador, 1 recognize your objection. And
I allowed the answer in this particular case even though it was
leading.

MR. MEADOR: And nonresponsive.

MR TORVINEN: In the inferest of time, Your Honor, I
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apologize. In interest of time --

THE COURT: It was nonresponsive as well. It was
nonresponsive as well, so yes, you're correct.

MR. TORVINEN: Okay.

THE COURT: And it was also speculative. So if you want
to get all the way in, I recognize all the flaws with the answer
that I received.

BY MR. TORVINEN:
Q Let's see.

O0h, go to page two of that, Exhibit 16.

A Yes.

Q My . Meador questioned you about that. Remember, he had
you read photograph four of this, right?

A Yes. Yes.

Q Why did that mean there was malpractice exposure?
A Well, that means that my advice --

THE COURT: Whoa. Whoa. Whoa. Whoa. That's, even
without the -- that calls for complete speculation,

BY MR. TORVINEN:

Q Okay. That paragraph talks about setting aside the
second amendment restatement, does it not?

R It does.

MR. MEADOR: Leading, move to strike

BY MR TORVINEN:

Dkay. What does that paragraph do?
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A Wendy attacks the validity of the second amendment.

Q And how was she attacking that validity?

A Because in that document particularly she did not get as

much of the estate that she thought she should get.
Q Wwhat document are you talking about?

A The second amendment.

MR. MEADOR: I object and move to strike. That's

nonresponsive to his question about paragraph 4.

THE COURT: It was nonresponsive, so I sustain the

objection.

BY MR. TORVINEN:

Q Okay. What caused you concern about paragraph 4?7

A Well, if I'm the author of the second amendment, I

prepared it, and I did it in a way where 5am Jaksick was

not

competent, then I shouldn't have allowed him to execute the

document. These are just a few of her complaints. There were

many more.
Q Can you think of any off the top of your head?

MR. MEADOR: I object. I object, Your Honor.

MR. TORVINEN: What's wrong with that, Your Honor?

MR. MEADOR: I specifically, repeatedly requested for

this information over and over again. And it's absolutely a

denial of due process to allow him to testify here today

information he refused to give me.

MR. TORVINEN: You asked about this paragraph.
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MR. MEADOR: Yes. And you can ask him about Sam
Jaksick's competence.

THE COURT: No, you can ask about anything that is
contained within this document, because that's what's been
submitted to me. That's what's --

MR. MEADOR: Well, he's on redirect, and I only asked
him about one paragraph.

MR. TORVINEN: Paragraph 4.

BY MR. TORVINEN:

0 Okay. GO ahead.

a So Wendy disputed the validity of the second amendment
because she argued that his signature was fraudulent. Fraud -- he
didn't execute the second amendment; therefore, it was invalid.

THE COURT: Where does it say in there that the
signature was fraudulent?

THE WITNESS: He did not execute the document.

MR. TORVINEN: It says that, Your Honor.

THE COURT: A1l right.

THE WITNESS: OQbviously, my knowledge of the underlying
litigation and also that the grantor executed the document at a
time when he did not possess the requisite mental capacity, and
based on the three grounds that she put here, executed the
documents as a result of undue influence.

so if I'm part of this process, I'm the author of the

second amendment, then this is being laid right at my doorstep,
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because if these things are true, then I would be sued for
malpractice.

THE COURT: Let me ask you one question, Judge.

When did you first learn that this lawsuit had been
filed?

THE WITNESS: Which one?

THE COURT: The lawsuit that's subject in 16, PR17-0446.

THE WITNESS: You mean the underlying litigation?

THE COURT: The underlying litigation, sir. When did
you first learn of it?

THE WITNESS: Yeah, I can't recall. I mean, obviously,
I received the subpoena so I was aware that there was some
litigation. I know it was early on in the litigation, but I had a
receiver -- 1 received the subpoena, there's a caption, there's a
case number, it was sometime in July.

THE COURT: So you didn't know about the underlying
action from October of '17 until you received the subpoena?

THE WITNESS: No.

THE COURT: No knowledge at all?

THE WITNESS: I don't recall. It was the subpoena that
came out of nowhere.

THE COURT: Okay. And you have testified to this Court
that the subpoena is what led you to believe that you were going
to be sued for malpractice, correct?

THE WITNESS: I thought there was a possibility, yes.
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THE COURT: You have not testified that the underlying
complaint, which is where the subpoena came from, was the basis
for why you believed you were going to be sued for malpractice; is
that correct?

THE WITNESS: The underlying complaint?

THE COURT: Well, when you got served with the subpoena,
didn't you go look for the complaint or find out what was going
on?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE COURT: No.

THE WITNESS: I turned it over to -- I retained counsel
after I reviewed the subpoena. 1 did not have the documents that
were in Jaksick's possession. So then I immediately went to
counsel to basically respond on my behalt.

THE COURT: So you're testifying here today that when
you saw this, this document, and you've been asked to look at
paragraph 4 repeatedly of this document, that this document led
you to believe that you were going to be sued for malpractice?

THE WITNESS: No. I didn't even -- I didn't know this
document existed.

THE COURT: A1l right.

THE WITNESS: This is well after.

THE COURT: It was the subpoena that led you to believe
that you were being sued for malpractice?

THE WITNESS: I'm sorry, could you repeat that, Judge.

107

AR"18%5



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

THE
that you were
THE
THE
THE

THE

COURT: It was the subpoena that led you to believe
being sued for malpractice?

WITNESS: I thought, yes, it would be a possibility.
COURT: And you retained counsel immediately.
WITNESS: Shortly thereafter.

COURT: Where's the document that says you notified

your malpractice carrier immediately?

THE WITNESS: That's how I got my attorney.

THE COURT: Where's the document that said you notified
your malpractice counsel -- carrier immediately?

THE WITNESS: I called them up.

THE COURT: Okay. And what day did you call them up on,
sir?

THE WITNESS: Probably shortly after I got the subpoena.

THE COURT: And you well knew that your deductible was
$10,000.

THE

THE

WITNESS: I came to learn that later, yes.

COURT: You didn't look at your malpractice each and

every year when you signed up for it, about what your deductible

was going to be?

THE

WITNESS: This was tail coverage so I didn't look at

it. I just knew I had protection for five years.

THE

coverage. It’

COURT: Right. So you've now purchased a tail

s $10,000. You've called your malpractice carrier.

They've directed you to Lemons, but you didn't think that it was
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appropriate to notify your wife, your ex-wife?

THE WITNESS: Like I said, Judge, I was --

THE REPORTER: I didn't hear the answer.

THE WITNESS: I said I -- my initial intent was, for

one, I have a subpoena, I'm obviously concerned.

I then had

several discussions with my lawyer about the possible exposure to

a malpractice ciaim. I thought I would just take care of it.

MR. MEADOR: Objection and move to strike. He can't

tell what he had discussions with his counsel about after

insisting that I'm not al1lowed to know what he had

about.

discussions

MR. TORVINEN: Your Honor, that's not inconsistent. He

said there was risk. That's all he testified to.

THE COURT: I'm going

to allow it.

MR. TORVINEN: Consistent with what he testified to

before.

THE COURT: Hush.

MR. TORVINEN: Okay.

I will.

THE COURT: So you had conversations with your attorney

that there's risk.

THE WITNESS: Potenti

al risk.

THE COURT: And you still didn't notify your ex-wife?

MR. TORVINEN: Your Honor, may I object to the Court?

mean, that’'s not what the indem

different clause.

nity clause is there for, it's a
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THE COURT: My question isn't about the indemnity clause
and I don't want to hear from you.

I want to confirm that he didn't think it was necessary
to provide notice until January of 2020.

THE WITNESS: And part of that, ludge, was -- which you
can appreciate, this is kind of a moving -- yes, I was concerned.
Any lawyer would be concerned whether any allegation of
malpractice has merit or not.

It was the process proceeded that it became apparent
that there may -- it could turn out to be a reality. I was just
cautious and obtained counsel to make sure someone would be
representing my interest in the event that I would have to have
conversation with Todd Jaksick's lawyer, or any other lawyer.

THE COURT: You were deposed in '18 and you testified in
'19, and you waited almost a year later before you provided notice
and a demand for payment.

THE WITNESS: The timeline is correct.

THE COURT: Thank you.

THE WITNESS: I didn't notify her until January when 1
made the decision that it would be fair for us to split it.

THE COURT: Unless I have something specific at this
point in time, counsel, I am late for a judges' meeting.

MR. TORVINEN: Okay. I'm done, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Meador?

MR. MEADOR: Nothing more, Your Honor.
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MR. TORVINEN: My client wants me to ask you about a
continuance.

We need more time for what? They're all in.

THE COURT: Well, all but --

MR. TORVINEN: Well, it's in under Mr. Meador's package.
That's the affidavit.

THE COURT: It's in, but it's in under a different
fashion, yes. Yes.

MR. TORVINEN: No, we're done.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Thank you. You'll have
my decision early January. We'll be in recess.

(The proceedings concluded at 12:08 p.m.)
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STATE OF NEVADA )
5S5.

A s

WASHOE COUNTY

I, CONSTANCE S. EISENBERG, an official Reporter of the
second Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada, in and for
the County of Washoe, DO HEREBY CERTIFY:

That I appeared via Zoom videoconference in Department
12 of the above-entitled Court on December 21, 2020, and took
verbatim stenotype notes of the proceedings had upon the matter
captioned within, and thereafter transcribed them into typewriting
as herein appears;

That I am not a relative nor an employee of any of the
parties, nor am I financially or otherwise interested in this
action;

That the foregoing transcript, consisting of pages 1
through 112, is a full, true and correct transcription of my
stenotype notes of said proceedings.

DATED: At Reno, Nevada, this 23rd day of February,

2021.

/s/Constance S. Eisenberg

CONSTANCE S. EISENBERG
CCR #142, RMR, CRR
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PROCEEDI NGS

THE COURT: Good norning. W are present on case
nunber DB-13-00656 in the matter of Hascheff wv.
Hascheff. This is the time and place set for a status
conference. This matter is taking place by neans of a
si mul t aneous audi o vi sual transm ssion in accord with
the current adm nistrative orders of the second
judicial district court, as well as in accord with
Rul e 9B of the Nevada State Suprene Court.

I|"mlocated in the Washoe County Court house,
whi ch nakes that the site of today's court
proceedi ngs. May | have appearances, please?

MR. KENT: Good norning. This is Stephen Kent
[ph] for plaintiff, Pierre Hascheff. |'m appearing
from Washoe County.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. METTER:  Thank you, Your Honor. Good norning.
Shawn Metter [ph] on behalf of Linda Hascheff who's
also with us today. We consent to the video and audio
recording of the hearing. And |I'm appearing from ny
honme of fi ce.

THE COURT: Thank you. Um | don't intend to have
the parties sworn in this particular case as this is
really a status conference anongst counsel, which is

why |'mnot going to ask Judge Hascheff to nmake sure
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that I have video of himon at this particul ar

occasi on.

Un as this matter was presented first by M.
Hascheff or Judge Hascheff, sir, |'d appreciate your
position. | did receive this norning your notion to
strike. However it wasn't ex parte nor was it on the
request for submssion. | did take a gander at it.

Un so l'mnore interested in how we nove this
case forward than I am about what we do related to the
statenent that M. Metter filed. So your position.

MR KENT: Thank you. Um | think it's fairly
clear from[inaudi bl e] decision that, uh, the court
has to determ ne the anount of fees that are due, uh,
to M. Hascheff for reinbursing the fees that he
incurred after the mal practice |awsuit was fil ed.

The court left open the door for interpreting the
agreenent, uh, saying insofar as the indemnification
provision [inaudible]. Unh, so it is unclear what fees
are due [inaudible] the court would take for all
evi dence.

So, um it's our position that nore than just
paragraph 40 is at issue in, uh, determ ning what fees
are due. There's other paragraphs that tal k about, um
rei mbursenent and indemity. So that's an issue that

has to be determ ned.
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1 And then, um for that, | think that would rage @
2 require -- it may require the court to take sone

3 testinony on that. Uh, and then the court has to

4 determ ne who is the prevailing party. Un it seened

5 fairly clear to nme in | ooking at the opinion that

6 nei ther party, uh, won all of their issues. So | think
7 that's gonna be difficult.

8 Um obviously, uh, the court can't award

9 reasonabl e fees for work that was conducted on issues
10 that [inaudible] started preparing a list of what we
11 beli eve, uh, M. Hascheff is the prevailing party on.
12 Uh, but the courts mght have to sort that out, and I
13 think go through the fees and determ ne what was spent
14 on an issue that that party prevail ed on.

15 Un M. Mtter says he wants to do di scovery. And
16 I'"d just like to know on what. And | think we should
17 try tolimt, you know, that to the issues that

18 remain. And we should set |like a tinme period for that
19 so it doesn't just go on and on. Um |'mnot sure we -
20 - we need to do discovery. But, um M. Metter hasn't
21 been specific about the discovery he wants to do.
22 And then the court had raised the nediation
23 Issue. And ny client is, uh, would like to do with
24 nedi ation. We tried to have a nediation wth Judge,
25 uh, Barry [ph]. But, uh, the defendants apparently
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1 don't want to nediate with Judge Barry. rage s
2 So those are kind of the issues for us. | think

3 we have to have sone gui dance fromthe court. And

4 then, uh, set sonme of these things that are issues.

5 Thank you.

6 THE COURT: | have one question for you, sir,

7 whi ch wasn't clear with the Suprene Court. My

8 recol l ection, distinct recollection fromthe hearing

9 that we ultimately had on this, was that the $10, 000
10 was paid part -- prior to the nmal practice action being
11 filed. I don't knowif that's correct or not.
12 MR, KENT: | -- | can't tell you that off the top
13 of ny head, Your Honor. Um obviously | think that the
14 -- the opinion talks about [inaudible] limting

15 indermmity to after the, uh, mal practice action was

16 filed.

17 But, um | do believe there are other

18 i nconsi stent, uh, or contradictory provisions in the
19 [ 1 naudi bl e] agreenent that, um indicate that, uh,
20 fees that may be incurred, you know, in a nore broad
21 sense could be recovered. So | think that is an issue
22 that we'll be inserting, um that wll have to be
23 resol ved.
24 THE COURT: And | also recall that fromthe --
25 the original hearing, that the anbunts that | had from
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1 the billings -- and of course they were not the rage o
2 unredacted billings, but the amounts that | had were
3 very limted for the malpractice in that.

4 So do you think it's going to be inperative for

5 nme to see copies as the court of appeal s suggested

6 even in canera related to these unredacted billings?
7 And | don't know whether M. Metter is going to want

8 to see them And, uh, we'll get to that in a nonent.

9 MR, KENT: Yes. | think the court -- we would
10 like to submt themto the court either in canmera or
11 we woul d need a protective order, um to nmaintain
12 their confidentiality and not waive the attorney
13 client privilege. So, uh, yes, | think the court wl|
14 want to see those.
15 |"mnot involved in the hearing. So | just want
16 to be sure that | have those, uh, billings, and that
17 what |'m presenting to the court is accurate. So, um
18 I -- I want to go back to the attorneys and make sure
19 we have everything. And then we will present that to
20 court and counsel.
21 THE COURT: My preference, just so that you're
22 aware, would be that we issue the protective order, so
23 that everyone has the opportunity to see the actua
24 billings. Because | think they're going to becone, uh,
25 a mpjor portion of their argunent that's gonna be
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1 presented to ne. And if that's -- if you have ccwﬁi%ﬁ !
2 with that, that would be ny preference.

3 MR, KENT: | actually already started drafting

4 the stipulated protective order, Your Honor. W just
5 want to maintain the confidentiality and the attorney
6 client privilege so that that's not waived.

7 THE COURT: M. Metter, you won't have any

8 objection to that, wll you?

9 MR. METTER. Not to the concept, Your Honor.
10 THE COURT: Thank you. So you're anticipating
11 then, sir, that we're going to have anot her hearing on
12 this matter.
13 MR, KENT: | think we would have a hearing, Your
14 Honor, and, uh, present evidence that woul d be
15 testinony about the various provisions of the
16 agreenent, and the invoices, and then argunent and
17 briefing on who is the prevailing party, specifically
18 about what fees we believe, you know, are recoverable
19 or aren't recoverable.
20 Again, | don't think a party can recover
21 attorney's fees for work that was done on issues that
22  they were unsuccessful with. We have to find a way to
23 sort that out.
24 THE COURT: So ny question is, is how nmuch tine
25 do you anticipate needing for a hearing in this
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Page 8
matter.

MR. KENT: Uh, | think it's alittle hard to
estimate at this point. But | would think at |east a
hal f a day.

THE COURT: Thank you very nuch. M. Mtter?

MR. METTER. Al | hear is continue to create
del ay and cause ny client to incur yet nore fees. |
think the court of appeals order is absolutely clear
and unanbi guous, that Pierre nust first be sued for
mal practi ce before seeking indemification for his
| egal fees and costs.

And those legal fees and costs nust arise from
the mal practice action only. That |anguage coul d not
be nore clear. It does not say once he is sued for
mal practice, he may recover his fees in the coll ateral
action. The rep- -- the order repeatedly,
consi stently, and unanbi guously states that the fees
in the collateral action are not recoverable.

It is outrageous, in ny opinion, that we're
sitting here, Septenber 28th, and none of us, at |east
neither nme, ny client, nor this court, know the fees
that M. Hascheff clainms were incurred directly in
connection with the mal practice action.

|'ve asked five tines since the court of appeals

order was entered, that M. Hascheff produce the
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docunments that show what fees were incurred in the

mal practi ce action that were not covered by insurance.
| have received not a single docunent nor clear

under standi ng of what that fee is, exactly the sane as
during the litigation with prior counsel.

"' m astounded to hear that M. Hascheff now wants
to assert clainms that he did not make in the initial
notion practice or at the initial hearing, that there
IS some now secret claimthat there are other terns
t hat woul d cover this.

That sonme other notion, this is the notion about
his obligation pursuant to the indemity clause in the
agreenent that was litigated. Not sone other claim So
to suggest that we're now going to litigate sone ot her
claimis conpletely inconsistent with due process.

| outlined the court of appeal's order and ny
client's position throughout the litigation. Because
our position is that the issues left to be resolved by
the court are remarkably simlar. The first is how
much were the fees that M. Hascheff incurred directly
related to the nmal practice actions that were not
covered by insurance.

The second issue then is who is the prevailing
party entitled to fees and how is that resol ved.

Because the court of appeal's opinion is exactly
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1 parallel to ny client's position, but before rage 1
2 litigation was initiated and throughout the

3 litigation, she is the prevailing party on all issues.
4 The only other issue was the contenpt notion that M.
5 Hascheff filed that was deni ed.

6 Therefore we believe the appropriate procedure

7 with respect to the prevailing party fee clause is a
8 sinple Wlfong [ph] affidavit, not hearings, and

9 notions, and other expenses that my client is forced
10 to incur.
11 Wth respect to the discovery, it is exactly what
12 we' ve been asking for for years. The docunents that
13 reflect how nuch the fees are that M. Hascheff
14 incurred directly out of the nal practice action, not
15 the collateral action. And the only thing |I've ever
16 been provided is one fee entry for preparing, signing,
17 filing the stipulation to stay.
18 THE COURT: \Wich was approxinmately --
19 MR, METTER. And that is the only work |'m aware
20 of that was ever done in connection with the
21 mal practi ce action.
22 THE COURT: And that was approximately $300.
23 MR. METTER That's -- except for |I was recently
24 told an $800 nunber w t hout docunents, but was not
25 told whether that was the total fee or half of the
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: , Page 11
fee. O what it was for or where it canme from

THE COURT: So it appears to be the first thing
t hat should happen is, is that we should sign the
stipulation in regards to the unredacted fees, so that
they can be reviewed by the court, and argunents can
be made by counsel related to that.

I"mstill not clear whether or not the entirety
of the nonies that were paid by Judge Hascheff were
paid related to the collateral action. And even though
the court said | got there in the wong way, it stil
said nmy ruling stood in regards to the coll ateral
action.

| don't know how you, sir, claimthat |'m now
supposed to | ook beyond the MSA paragraph 40 when
that's the only paragraph that the court of appeals
even | ooked at. My order al so addressed paragraph 35
and sone other paragraphs in the MSA in putting its
order out.

So I think we are bound by | ooking at paragraph
40. And | need to know why we woul d not be, sir.

MR, KENT: Wen you read the opinion, the opinion
tal ks about chapter 40 -- paragraph 40. But then it
goes on, on page 11. And it opens the door to other
t hi ngs.

Because it says that, uh, further insofar as the
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I ndemmi fi cation provision contains anbi guous terns,

such that it is unclear which fees and costs are
covered by the provision, the district court is
required to clarify the neaning of a disputed termin
an agreenent based degree, and nust consider the
intent of the parties in entering into the agreenent.

|"mnot going to read the cite. And in doing so
the court may | ook through the record as a whol e and
the surroundi ng circunstances to interpret the party's
intent. If the words of the contract are anbi guous,
the court wll consider [inaudible] intrinsic evidence
to determne the intent of the parties. The district
court must nmake the determ nations in the first
I nstance.

The marital settlenment agreenent has ot her
provi sions that tal k about recovery of expenses and
fees. And it's not, you know, we just | ooked at one
par agraph. Uh, and that |anguage to ne |eft open the
door to look at the entire agreenent. And we believe
that the entire agreenent when read, uh, indicates
that, uh, other fees are recoverable.

And we -- we, you know, we want to nake that
argunment, um that | think the court needs to, you
know, listen to our argunent here and make a deci sion

about that. Um you know, it's certainly not our
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1 intent to delay things. W attenpted for right out of
2 the box [inaudi ble] the decision. Because | think the
3 deci sion does give a | ot of guidance to the parties,

4 that we go and try to get this case resol ved.

5 | told M. Metter that we woul d produce the

6 billings, you know, in ny first conmunication. Because
7 obvi ously how can we expect to recover nonies that we,
8 you know, don't provide the invoices for. But | was

9 not involved in the original proceeding.

10 So I don't want to just, uh, base what | concl ude
11 on things that were produced before that |I don't know
12 are conplete. | want to nake sure they're conpl ete and
13 then provide a demand wi th backup docunents, which

14 sent fromthe beginning when | attenpted to

15 conmuni cate with M. Metter

16 Un so obviously that has to be done. And | think
17 it has to be clear. And, uh, you know, we indicated

18 that, you know, fromthe beginning of ny invol venent.
19 Un the -- the idea that we don't know that the fees
20 or they've been a nystery, | don't think that's really
21 accur ate.

22 The -- the redacted invoices were produced. And |
23 think the court and M. Metter are tal king nunbers. So
24 there had to be sonething there. So to say that, you
25 know, there never was anything there, | don't think
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1 that's, uh, very hel pful because it's not accurate.

2 So, um we would like to be able to nake the

3 argunent because | think the court did | eave that door
4 open. | know M. Metter disagrees. But, uh, just

5 readi ng the opinion, tries to nake sense of it just

6 | i ke everyone el se.

7 Un and then, uh, we have to -- the court is

8 clear, we have to decide on the prevailing party. But
9 to say that Linda Hascheff prevail on all issues is
10 al so i naccurate. Because she always argued that the
11 I ndemmity was unenforceable, and that [inaudi bl e]
12 prevented its enforcenent, that notice was required.
13 You know, so to say, hey, | was willing to pay,
14  you know, it's not accurate. Uh, she confessed to

15 that. And it's been these parties disagreei ng about
16 this agreenent. And so it's both parties disagreed
17 about a lot of things. And that's why we're here

18 today. Not just one party.

19 | think that's -- that suggestion is also
20 I naccurate. It's not hel pful because, uh, it doesn't
21 focus on how we get the case resolved. Un and that's
22 -- that's what ny client has told ne. He wants to get
23 t he case resolved. Unh, and that has been our focus.
24 That's where we'd like to concentrate our efforts.
25 Uh, we basically run into a brick wall in those
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1 efforts. You know, we -- the court suggested tha.?age o
2 [T naudible] to us. Uh, but apart fromthat we, uh, we
3 have to determ ne what fees are due. You know, we have
4 to produce those fees and backup docunents. | agree

5 with that. W need to get a protective order into

6 pl ace, so those are protected.

7 And the parties have to agree that we maintain

8 those as confidential because there's other litigation
9 ongoi ng. And that information, you know, could affect
10 that other litigation, which we don't want. That's not
11 beneficial to any party.
12 So, um we would do that. And then we will have
13 to | think take evidence on what was the party's

14 intent regarding indemification. That's what the --
15 THE COURT: And the intent doesn't cone into

16 play, sir. The intent doesn't cone into play because
17 the court was very specific. If you | ook at page

18 eight, further Pierre by signing the MSA warranted

19 that he woul d not seek indemmification from Linda for
20 any obligation he incurred post-divorce other than for
21 mal practice suits as discussed therein.
22 Therefore the first part of the indemification
23 and hol d harm ess provision of MSA paragraph 40 as
24 witten does not permt indemification fromLinda for
25 the fees and costs incurred in a collateral trust
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action. Further, because Pierre was not sued for

mal practice in that litigation, he is not entitled to
seek indemmification under the second part of
par agr aph 40.

MR, KENT: Right. That's tal king about paragraph
40. There's anot her paragraph in the agreenent,

i ncluding 35, that we have to use al so. Those ot her
par agr aphs allow for the recovery of costs and al so
hel p define the indemity obligation. And that --
that's the -- that's what we are asserting and that's
our argumnent.

You know, we're not making the argunent today.
W're in a status conference. But, uh, we wll nake
that argunment, and the court wll have to decide
whet her the court agrees or not, or you know
[ 1 naudi bl e]

THE COURT: The paragraph 35 --

MR. METTER.  Your Honor, if |I may have a nonent -

THE COURT: Just one m nute. Paragraph 35 deals
wWith prevailing party. So the suprene court only spoke
about prevailing party and paragraph 40.

MR. KENT: Right. That doesn't nean that those
are the only issues. The court doesn't say that. And I

don't know how el se you can interpret the |anguage |
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read on page 11. It, you know, it tal ks about the

intent of the parties. You know, and [inaudible] --

THE COURT: But it doesn't open it up. It says,
on remand the district court nust necessarily consider
whet her the fees and costs incurred in the mal practice
action are covered by the indemification provision.
That's the start of that paragraph that you read to
nme.

MR. KENT: Right. And then the court goes on to,
what is the intent of the parties, is there any
anbi guous provi sions, um and the necessity of taking
intrinsic evidence [inaudible] --

THE COURT: So you're -- you're |ooking at the
I nconsi stencies in what the -- the -- the court
ordered fromthe appellate court, where it point blank
says certain things about paragraph 40. And now you're
trying to open the door for that to be sonething your
client never filed during the original trial in this
matter.

He never asked for anything that related to
paragraph 40. Isn't that correct?

MR. KENT: | don't agree with that. W're trying
to enforce the entire agreenent, not you know, one
paragraph. And no agreenent is just based on one part

of it. It's the whol e agreenent, Your Honor. And that
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1 agreenent has other provisions init. rage 9
2 And | don't -- you have to reconcile | anguage on
3 page 11 of the opinion. | think it is kind of

4 confusing because [inaudible] you know, I'm-- |'m not
5 di sputing what you're saying [inaudi ble] about

6 par agr aph 40.

7 But then they go on in page 11 and they say what
8 they say, which, um isn't just -- it's opening the

9 door to other issues as described in those words. So
10 it allows us to nmake that argunent. And we want to
11 make that argunent.
12 But I would ask of the court not nake that

13 deci sion today. Un, we need to [inaudi ble] and show
14 the court our position which we're not, you know,

15 we're not prepared to do that today. Today is a status
16 conf erence.

17 THE COURT: But on the notion for order to show
18 cause, which was filed on July 8th of 2020, M.

19 [T naudible] filed specifically a notion for order to
20 show cause or in the alternative to enforce the court
21 orders. And as only M. [inaudible] can do, he
22 actual ly bl ocks out that the provision that that
23 notion was based on was paragraph 40.
24 How do you now expand to say that | have to | ook
25 at the whol e agreenent, the entire MSA, w thout you
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1 having to file a new notion? rage =2
2 MR, KENT: Because it's -- he wasn't seeking to
3 enforce just paragraph 40. He was seeking to enforce
4 the whole marital settlenent agreenent, including the
5 provi sion on collection of attorney's fees. So you

6 know, there's nore than chapter 40 -- excuse ne,

7 par agraph 40. And there -- you don't | ook at just one

8 part of an agreenent.

9 The court specifically tal ked about what were the
10 parties' intent on what fees should be covered under
11 the indemmity. It's plainin par- -- in page 11. It
12 does on for like, you know, three paragraphs. So you
13 know, it's there and it says what it says. And that,
14 uh, what else could it be, uh, you know.

15 We're just telling the court that that's the

16 argunment we're going to nake. Today is not the day to
17 make that decision. Perhaps the court will reject that
18 argunent. But we would like to make the argunent, and
19 have the court | ook at our argunent and our authority,
20 and then nmake a deci sion.

21 THE COURT: But the opinion states the court wl|
22 only look at the entire agreenent if -- and the intent
23 of the parties and/or extrinsic evidence if the court

24 finds the terns of the indemification to be

25 anbi guous. And then earlier inits opinion it said it
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1 wasn't anbi guous. rage <
2 MR, KENT: Well | don't, you know, | wite the

3 opinion. But it -- it says that in the begi nning. And
4 then it goes on and it says, you know, if it's

5 anbi guous -- and of course the only way to know if

6 it's anbiguous is to ask the parties, you know, was

7 this anbiguous or not. And what is anbi guous? You

8 know, is there a contradictory provision that is

9 br oader ?

10 You know, those are all things that have to be
11 | ooked at. And the court wll have to decide, you

12 know, given what the court of appeals said, whether or
13 not, you know, there's other |anguage to be consi dered
14 in determining the intent of the parties, and whet her
15 it's anbi guous, and you know.
16 THE COURT: Your client -- your client, a | awer,
17 and a judge, is the one that's going to claimthat
18 par agr aph 40 was anbi guous. Before |I'm going to even
19 consider that, then I'mgoing to need an affidavit
20 from hi msayi ng why he believed that this paragraph
21 was anbi guous.
22 So at this point intime | want the unredacted --
23 | want the protective order in place and | want the
24 unredacted recei pts provided to us. And then | w |
25 take a short brief about whether or not there's going
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1 to be -- and -- and | nean short because I'n1try$?%ft%%
2 keep Ms. Hascheff's fees down. A short brief, three,

3 four pages tops, about why you believe that this

4 marital settlenent agreenent, paragraph 40, was

5 anbi guous.

6 Your other alternative is -- and M. Metter, this
7 is up to you -- is whether or not you want to just

8 present this matter to a senior judge so that there's
9 no expense to your client.
10 MR, METTER. Well there still would be an expense
11 to ny client, Your Honor. | would -- she would have to
12 pay ne for ny tine. And here we are --

13 THE COURT: | understand. But | neant no expense
14 for the nediator --

15 MR. METTER. Here's down the road, we don't know
16 what his nost recent theory is. And he's not prepared
17 to tal k about his nost recent theory today. And we

18 still don't know what nunber he clainms. Wiy -- under
19 what possi bl e circunstances would | encourage ny
20 client to go to the settlenent conference with that
21 ki nd of |evel of secrecy and ever evol ving cl ains.
22 THE COURT: | don't disagree.
23 MR. METTER. There were obviously other clains
24 that M. Kent nmade that were untrue. But | -- | don't
25 need to address them here. You know, M. Kent's
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. Page 22
argunent renders the entire court of appeals order

nmeani ngl ess and irrel evant.

There's only one way to read it, and that's the
way Your Honor has, that if M. Hascheff can show t hat
there's sone anbiguity about whether all or only a
part of the fees incurred in the nal practice action
are covered by indemity. It doesn't go outside of the
I ndemmi ty.

If it did, it would render the entire order
conpl etely neani ngl ess, which is contrary to standard
principles of |aw

THE COURT: And that's where I'm-- I'mfalling
right now Sir, | need the bills and | need to know
how you believe that this is anmbi guous. Because |
don't think -- | read that order three tinmes again
| ast night to go back through it. And it was clear
that al though the court said that | got there the
wong way, that | was right, that what he incurred
related to the collateral nmatter, was not part of the
mal practi ce.

And unl ess you can show t hat paragraph 40 was
anbi guous, and they sure didn't think it was, they
consi dered his request for indemification to protect
his witness, didn't -- didn't even rise to the | evel

that it was part of paragraph 40. And in denying his
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. Page 23
request, the court correctly recognized the

i ndemrmi fi cation provision did not require that Linda
be notified of the litigation.

So she didn't have to be notified at the tine. He
could keep this all to hinself. He -- but then when he
sent her the bill, the bill he sent to this wonman
wasn't for collateral aspects. He sent a bill to this
woman saying that it was for the mal practice action.

So | need to see those unredacted bills. So |
want the order signed. Um can it be done -- are you
al nost conpleted with your stipulation, sir?

MR. KENT: No.

THE COURT: Okay. How nuch nore tinme do you need

for the stipulation? How nuch nore tinme?

MR KENT: 1'd like to have a week. And M.
Metter wll have to look at it, of course. You know,
SO --

THE COURT: M. Metter, that should be
acceptable. 1'lIl be out of town for a few days in the
begi nning of October. So we'll give hima week from
today to get it to you. And then I'lIl be back in the

office as of the 12th. Um and so if you could get it
to me by that date, that woul d be great.

MR, METTER: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: If there's an issue with the |anguage
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] . Page 24
in it though, guess what, | have no docket. | wl]l

find a clerk. And you nmay reach out to Ms. Turner and
we' |l have a hearing on whether or not there -- we
agree on the nature of that stipulation. Because
that's the nost inportant part right now | need to
see those unredacted bills. That's what | need to see.

And fromthere |I think the best you're going to
be able to do --

MR. KENT: [inaudi bl e]

THE COURT: Excuse ne, sir?

MR, KENT: W can -- we can send the unredacted
i nvoices to you tonorrow. It's, you know, it's the
closing party that we're concerned about. You know, we
-- we have no problemproviding it in canera to you,
you know, imediately. So that's not the issue.

THE COURT: But M. -- but you' ve already said
that you'll let M. Metter have themw th a protective
order. He's wanted them He's wanted them from day
one. So | want that protective order and I want himto
see them And so we'll get this back to ne and we'l
know what we're doi ng.

And then | think at best you're going to give ne
a three to four page brief or affidavit about how your
client, the | awer, the judge, felt that this was an

anbi guous termin his decree.
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Page 25
VR. KENT: Remenber, Your Honor, that, uh, our

client did argue that section 40 did include pre-
| awsuit fees and the court found that they included.
So if [inaudible] --

THE COURT: And the -- the appellate court said
it was w ong.

MR. KENT: Okay. But we're -- we have intelligent
experienced | awers who have a different opinion. So
that to nme would indicate sone anbiguity.

THE COURT: No. | think I went too far down the
rabbit hole, if you want to be realistic.

MR, KENT: [i naudi bl e]

THE COURT: So | want the exchange of
information. | want the order to ne or the stipul ation
to me no later than Cctober 12th. And if you can't
have it to ne by that date, | want there to be a
status conference on that date.

Fromthere I'll give you an additional -- [|'1l]
give you to the 31st of Cctober to file your three-
page docunent. M. Metter, |I'll give you tw weeks
thereafter to file yours. And there will be no reply.
Accept abl e?

MR. METTER:  Thank you, Your Honor.

MR KENT: Yes. And that is on, uh, whether the

docunent is anbi guous, correct, Your Honor?

Litigation Services, a Veritext Conmpany | 800-330-1112
www. | i tigationservices.com| The LIT G oup 079F
AA 1853



http://www.litigationservices.com

STATUS CONFERENCE, AUDI O TRANSCRI PTI ON - 09/ 28/ 2022

Page 26
THE COURT: Correct. Correct.

MR. KENT: Sounds good. Thank you.
THE COURT: Al right. W'll be in recess.
MR. METTER:. Thank you, Your Honor.
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2
3 I, Chris Naaden, a transcriber, hereby declare
4 under penalty of perjury that to the best of ny
5 ability the above 26 pages contain a full, true and
6 correct transcription of the tape-recording that |
7 recei ved regarding the event |listed on the caption on
8 page 1.
9
10 | further declare that | have no interest in the
11 event of the action.
12
13 August 17, 2023
14 Chri s Naaden
15
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HEALTH | NFORVATI ON PRI VACY & SECURI TY: CAUTI ONARY NOTI CE
Litigation Services is committed to conmpliance with applicable federal
and state |aws and regul ations (“Privacy Laws”) governing the
protection andsecurity of patient health information.Notice is
herebygiven to all parties that transcripts of depositions and |ega
proceedings, and transcript exhibits, may contain patient health
information that is protected from unauthorized access, use and
disclosure by Privacy Laws. Litigation Services requires that access,
mai nt enance, use, and disclosure (including but not Iimted to
el ectroni c database maintenance and access, storage, distribution/

di ssem nation and communication) of transcripts/exhibits containing
patient information be performed in conpliance with Privacy Laws.

No transcript or exhibit containing protected patient health
information may be further disclosed except as permtted by Privacy
Laws. Litigation Services expects that all parties, parties’
attorneys, and their H PAA Business Associates and Subcontractors will
make every reasonable effort to protect and secure patient health
information, and to conply with applicable Privacy Law mandat es
including but not limted to restrictions on access, storage, use, and
disclosure (sharing) of transcripts and transcript exhibits, and
applying “m ni num necessary” standards where appropriate. It is
recommended that your office reviewits policies regarding sharing of
transcripts and exhibits - including access, storage, use, and
disclosure - for conpliance with Privacy Laws.
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